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NOTICE OF 49th (FORTY NINTH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING  

Notice is hereby given that the 49th (Forty Ninth) Annual General Meeting of 

Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited will be held at Registered Office of the Company situated at 

12/16-A Nawal Ganj, Nunhai, Agra- 282006 on Thursday, 30th September, 2021 at 3.30 P.M., to 

transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESSES: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Profit 

& Loss Account of the Company for the financial year ended on that date and the Reports of 

the Auditors and Directors thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Manju Rani Agarwal (DIN: 07221175), who retires by 

rotation at this meeting and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESSES: 

 

3. Alteration in Memorandum  of Association (MOA) of the Company by inserting of new 

Object clause of the Company: 

To consider and if thought fit, pass with or without modifications, following resolution as a 

SPECIAL RESOLUTION:- 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, 

if any, of the Companies Act,2013 and the rules made there under, (including any 

amendment thereto or reenactment thereof), and as per the Articles of Association of the 

Company, subject to such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as may be 

necessary from appropriate authorities, the approval of shareholders of the company be and 

is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors For inserting clause III(A)(5) after clause 

III(A)(4) in the Memorandum of Association (MOA) of Company The following new 

points of Main Objects are as:- 

“III(A)(5). To buy-sell, trade in derivatives like arbitrage, hedge, Future and Option 

transactions in all Exchange(s) of India namely Commodity Exchange of India, the National 

Commodities and Derivatives Exchange of India Limited (NCDEX), Multi Commodities 

Exchange of India Limited (MCE) and On-line Commodity Exchange of India Limited 

(OCE) of India, Stock Exchange, Mumbai (BSE), National Stock Exchange of India (NSE), 

including any other stock exchange(s) to deal with shares, securities, capital market 

including investment in mutual funds, investment plans of all types of descriptions or as  

allowed to be traded/dealing by the Exchange(s).” 
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4. Re- appointment of Mr. Pramod Kumar Agrawal (DIN: 01469533) as Managing 

Director : 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following Resolution 
as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 188, 203 read with 

Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including 
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), approval 

of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment of  Mr. Pramod 

Kumar Agarwal (DIN: 01469533) as a Managing Director of the Company, designated as 
Executive Director, for a period of 4 (four) years from the expiry of his present term of office, 

upto 31st March, 2025 on the terms and conditions as set out in the Explanatory Statement 

annexed to the Notice convening this Annual General Meeting and on the terms and 

conditions as specified by the Company and Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal, (including the 
remuneration to be paid on the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year 

during the aforesaid period), submitted to this meeting and for identification initialed by the 

Director, with liberty to the Board of Directors(hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which 
term shall include the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board), to alter, vary, 

and modify the terms of the said re-appointment/ remuneration including salary, perquisites 

(As approved by the Nomination and Remuneration committee) in such a manner as may be 
agreed to between the Board of Directors and Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal within and in 

accordance with and subject to the limits prescribed under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 

2013 or any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment thereof and conditions, if any, as may 

be stipulated by the Central Government and as may be agreed accordingly between the 
Board of Directors and Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal, Managing Director.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the duties of the Managing Director shall be as specified 
in the agreement and to perform all other duties that the Board may delegate to the Managing 

Director by the Company from time to time and any other duties under applicable section of 

the Companies Act, 2013.” 

 
“RESOLVED THAT All the documents signed by Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal after the 

completion of his tenure from 26th June, 2020 in the capacity of Managing Director with 

subject to consent of the board of Directors of the company be and is hereby ratified. 
 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company, be and is hereby authorised 

to file required appropriate Forms with the Registrar of Companies for re-appointment of Mr. 
Pramod Kumar Agarwal and also to intimate to other authorities and do the needful in this 

regard” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and 
take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 
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5. Re- appointment of Mr. Vineet Kumar Agrawal (DIN: 07596634) as an independent 

Director: 

To consider and if thought fit, pass with or without modifications, following resolution as a 
SPECIAL RESOLUTION:- 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) read with Schedule IV to the Act 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in 

force) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as 

amended from time to time, and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, Mr. Vineet Kumar Agrawal (DIN: 

07596634),who holds office of Independent Director up to 2nd September, 2021 and who has 

submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided under Section 
149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the 

Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160(1) of the Act from a Member, 

signifying his intention to propose Mr. Vineet’s candidature for the office of Director, be 
and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by 

rotation, for a second term of five consecutive years commencing from 3rd September, 2021 

upto 31st March, 2026.” 
 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its 

committee thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby 

authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, 
desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

 

6. Re- appointment of Mr. Vinod Kumar Sharma (DIN: 07601526) as an independent 

Director: 

To consider and if thought fit, pass with or without modifications, following resolution as a 

SPECIAL RESOLUTION:- 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) read with Schedule IV to the Act 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in 

force) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as 

amended from time to time, and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination & 

Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, Mr. Vinod Kumar Sharma (DIN: 
07601526),who holds office of Independent Director up to 2nd September, 2021 and who has 

submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided under Section 

149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the 

Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160(1) of the Act from a Member, 

signifying his intention to propose Mr. Vinod’s candidature for the office of Director, be 
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and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by 

rotation, for a second term of five consecutive years commencing from 3rd September, 2021 
upto 31st March, 2026.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its 
committee thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby 

authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, 

desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

 

 

 
By Order of the Board 

For Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited 
 

 

 
 

Place: Agra                                              Pramod Kumar Agarwal 

Date:  4th September, 2021                      Managing Director 

                                                                                                                  DIN: 01469533 
R/o D-63, Kamla Nagar, AGRA 282005 UP IN 
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NOTES: 

1. Members holding shares in physical forms are requested to consider converting their holding 

to dematerialized form to eliminate all risk associated with physical shares and for ease in 

portfolio management. Member can contact the Company or the Company’s Registrar and 

Transfer Agent, Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited, for assistance in this 

regard. 

2. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holders who are higher in the 

order of names will be entitled to vote. 

3. Members who hold shares in physical form can nominate a person in respect of all the shares 

held by them singly or jointly. Members holding shares in single name are advised, in their 

own interest to avail of the nomination facility by filling form 2B. Members holding shares in 

the dematerialized form may contact their depository Participant for recording nomination in 

form may contact their depository Participant for recording nomination in respect of their 

shares. 

4. Members holding shares under multiple folios in identical order of names are requested to 

consolidate their holdings into one folio. 

5. The Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (SEBI)  has  mandated  the submission  of  

Permanent  Account  Number  (PAN)  by  every  participant  in  securities  market. Members 

holding shares in electronic form are therefore requested to submit their PAN to their 

Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members 

holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company/Registrar & Share 

Transfer Agent. 

6. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules 

made there under, Companies can serve Annual Reports & other communications through 

electronic mode to those members whose email IDs are registered with the 

Company/Depository Participants(s). As per provisions of Section 20 of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Rules there under, a document may be served on any member by sending it to 

him/her by post or by registered post or by speed post or by courier or by delivering at his/her 

office/home address or by such electronic mode as may be prescribed including by facsimile 

telecommunication or to electronic mail address, which the member has provided to his/her 

Depository Participants(s)/Company Share Transfer Agent from time to time for sending 

communications, provided that a member may request for delivery of any document through a 

particular mode, for which he/she shall pay such fees as may be determined by the Company 

in its Annual General Meeting. For members who have not registered their email address with 

the Company, the service of documents will be affected by other modes of services as 

provided in Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules there under. 

Printed copies of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia 

indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip, Ballot Paper and 
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Proxy Form is being sent to all members in the permitted mode. 

7. Members may also note that the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report 

2021 will also be available on the Company’s website www.induengineering.com for their 

download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the 

Company’s Registered Office for inspection during normal business hours on working days. 

Even after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such 

communication in physical form, upon making a request for the same, free of cost. For any 

communication, the shareholders may also send requests to the Company’s designated email 

id: induagracs@gmail.com and induengg.agra@gmail.com  

8. Members can opt for one mode of voting i.e. either by physical ballot or through e-voting. If 

Members opt for e-voting then do not vote by Physical Ballot or vice versa. However, in case 

Members cast their vote both by Physical Ballot and e-voting, then voting done through e-

voting shall prevail and voting done by Physical Ballot will be treated as invalid. 

9. In terms of Regulation 44 of the (LODR) Regulation, 2015, in order to enable its members, 

who do not have access to e-voting facility, to send their assent or dissent in writing in respect 

of the resolutions as set out in this Notice, a Ballot Form is attached. Members desiring to 

exercise vote by Ballot are requested to carefully read the instructions printed in the form, to 

complete the Ballot Form with assent (for) or dissent (against) and send it to Mr. Abhishek 

Agarwal, Scrutinizer, House No. 325, Sector-16, Avas Vikas Colony, Sikandra, Agra, 

282007, Mobile: 8533931011, Email: abhishekagarwal0024@gmail.com so as to reach him 

on or before Thursday, September 30, 2021 by 10.00 A.M. Any Ballot Form received after the 

said date shall be treated as if the reply from the Members has not been received. 

10. Members can request for a Ballot Form at INDU ENGINEERING AND TEXTILES 

LIMITED, 12/16-A Nawal Ganj, Nunhai, Agra-282006 or they may also address their request 

through E-mail to: induagracs@gmail.com and induengg.agra@gmail.com, Contact No.: +91-

+91-7976568943. 

 

11. The E-voting period for all items of business contained in this Notice shall commence from 

Monday 27th September, 2021 at 9.00 a.m. and will end on Wednesday, the 29th September, 

2021 at 5.00 p.m. During this period equity shareholders of the Company holding shares 

either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on the cutoff date of September 23, 2021, 

may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 

thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by any Member, he/she shall not be allowed to 

change it subsequently.  

12. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their equity shareholding in the paid up 

equity share capital of the Company as on September 23, 2021. 

13. Mr. Abhishek Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership No. FCS 62272) an 

Independent Professional has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to Scrutinize the E-voting 

process in a fair and transparent manner (including the Ballot Form received from the members 

who do not have access to the e-voting process) in a fair and transparent manner. 

http://www.induengineering.com/
mailto:induagracs@gmail.com
mailto:induengg.agra@gmail.com
mailto:abhishekagarwal0024@gmail.com
mailto:induagracs@gmail.com
mailto:induengg.agra@gmail.com
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14. The Results of E-voting shall be declared at the AGM of the Company and the results along 

with Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the website of the Company thereafter and shall 

also be communicated to the Stock Exchanges. The Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed, 

if approved, on the date of AGM. 

15. The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the meeting, first count the 

votes casted at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes casted through remote e-voting in the 

presence of at least 2 witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make, not later 

than 3 days of conclusion of the meeting and after scrutinizing such votes received shall make 

a Scrutinizer’s report of the votes cast in favor or against or invalid votes in connection with 

the resolution(s) mentioned in the Notice of the Meeting and submit the same forthwith to the 

Chairman of the Company. 

 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING  

(i) The voting period begins on Monday 27th September, 2021 at 9.00 a.m. and will end on 

Wednesday, the 29th September, 2021. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding 

shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 23rd September, 

2021 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for 

voting thereafter. 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote 

at the meeting venue. 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to 

its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 

participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible 

level.  

 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to 

listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of 

multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it 

has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single 

login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository 

Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to 

register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also 

enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.  

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-

Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
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mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 

Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 

accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for 

Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 

Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through 

their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to 

reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for 

users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System 

Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-

Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as 

per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting 

option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service 

provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there 

is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service 

Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can 

visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available 

at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 

Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on 

 www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 

https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as 

recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will 

be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and 

also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin
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Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 

the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 

under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will 

open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-

Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed 

to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 

at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   

at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 

will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 

account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting 

service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 

or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their 

Depository 

Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-

Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting 

option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to 

NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you 

can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider 

website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

  

 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 

User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 

022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 

1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

 

(v) Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than 

individual holding in Demat form. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

3) Now enter your User ID  
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 
with the Company. 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 

voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  
6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding 

shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 

number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend 
Bank 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 
recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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Details 

 OR Date 

of Birth 
(DOB) 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details 

field. 

 

(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu 

wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly 

note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other 
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL 

platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 
resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 

(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you 

assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box 

will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, 

click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting 

page. 

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

(xvi) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote Voting only. 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” 
module. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 

emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 

and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish 

to vote on. 

 The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 

issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for 

the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; 

induagracs@gmail.com (designated email address by company), if they have voted from individual 
tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NUMBERS ARE 

NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned 

copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 

Company/RTA email id. 

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP)  

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 

respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual 

meetings through Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 

System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 

022-23058542/43. 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 

Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th 

Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 

400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-23058542/43. 

By Order of the Board 

For Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited 
 

 

 

Place: Agra                                 Pramod Kumar Agarwal 
Date:  4th September, 2021                                                         Managing Director 

                     DIN: 01469533 

R/o D-63, Kamla Nagar, AGRA 282005 UP IN 
 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Item No. 3: 

 

In order to Expand the business of the Company it is proposed to add a clause in the the main objects  

of the Memorandum of Association of the Company.  

The Board at its meeting held on 4 September, 2021 has approved alteration of the MOA of the 

Company and the Board now seek Members’ approval for the same. The proposed change of object 

clause requires the approval of shareholders through Special Resolution pursuant to the provisions of 

Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, are interested or concerned 

in the resolution. 

 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at item no. 3 of the notice for approval by the 

members. 

 

Item No. 4: 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company (“the Board”), at its meeting held on September 04, 2021 has, 
subject to the approval of members, re-appointed Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal (DIN: 01469533) as a 

Managing Director, designated as Executive Director, for a period of 4 (Four) years from the expiry 

of his present term, upto 31st March, 2025, on terms and conditions including remuneration as 
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board and subject to the limits 

prescribed under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modification (s) or re-

enactment thereof and conditions, if any. It is proposed to seek members’ approval for the re- 
appointment of and remuneration payable to Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal as a Managing Director, in 

terms of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).  

 

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel except Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal is 
interested or concerned in the resolution. 

 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at item no. 4 of the notice for approval by the 
members. 

 

Item No. 5 & 6: 

 

Mr. Vineet Kumar Agrawal and Mr. Vinod Kumar Sharma were appointed as Independent Directors 

of the Company pursuant to section149 of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) read with Companies 

(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, in the year 2016 for a period of 5 years. 
 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee at its Meeting held on 17th August, 2021 after taking 

into account the performance evaluation of these Independent Directors, during their first term of five 
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years and considering the knowledge, acumen, expertise and experience in their respective fields and 

the substantial contribution made by these Directors during their tenure as an Independent Director 
since their appointment, has recommended to the Board that continued association of these Directors 

as an Independent Directors would be in the interest of the Company. Based on the above, the 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board has recommended the re-appointment of these 
Directors as Independent Directors on the Board of the Company, to hold office for the second term 

of five consecutive years commencing from 3rd September, 2021 upto 31st March, 2026 and not liable 

to retire by rotation. 
 

The Company has received a notice in writing pursuant to Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 

from a Member proposing the candidature of Mr. Vineet Kumar Agrawal and Mr. Vinod Kumar 

Sharma for their appointment to the office of Independent Directors. 
 

The Board recommends the Special Resolutions set out at item no. 5 & 6 of the notice for approval by 

the members. 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

Your Directors are pleased to present their Annual Report on the Business and operations of the Company 

together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2021. 

1. Financial Results 

The financial performance of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2021 is summarized 

below:   

(in Rs.) 

Particulars  2020-21 2019-20 

Net Sales/ Income from Business Operations   12,32,25,439.44 17,25,11,939.51 

Other Income  6,87,485.44 22,80,778.94 

Total Income  12,39,12,924.88 17,47,92,718.45 

Less Expenses 12,67,11,638.55 17,29,92,348.45 

Profit/ Loss before Tax and extraordinary items  (27,98,713.67) 18,00,370.00 

Less Extra ordinary/ Exceptional items   - - 

Profit before tax (27,98,713.67) 18,00,370.00 

Provision for Current Income Tax - - 

Less Previous year adjustment of Income Tax - - 

Provision for Deferred Tax  23,08,447.82 25,55,370.06 

Interest on Tax - - 

Net Profit after Tax (27,98,713.67) 18,00,370.00 

Earnings per share (Basic) NA 0.35 

Earnings per share (Diluted)  NA 0.35 
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2. Future Outlook: 

Our Company is currently focusing its resources in the business segments of 

manufacturer/exporter/wholesale dealer of all kinds and forms of steels, iron, Metals, iron casting grey iron, 

s.g.iron, diesel engine, pump sets, all type of graded castings, auto parts brake drum, cylinder, centrifugal 

pumps, etc.  

3. Dividend: 

The Company has not proposed any interim dividend or final dividend for the year.  

4. Share Capital: 

Paid-up Equity Capital of the Company as on 31.03.2021 is Rs.5,14,52,900/-. The Company has 

not issued any new equity shares during the year. 

5. Acceptance of Deposits: 

The Company has not accepted any Deposits from general public within the purview of Section 73 of 

the Companies Act, 2013, during the year under review. 

 

6. Review of Operations: 

During the year under review, the Company achieved a turnover of Rs. 1,232.25 Lakh (previous year 

Rs. 1725.11 Lakh) the Company has made loss of Rs. 27 Lakh (previous there was profit of Rs. 18.00 

Lakh).  

7.  Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates Companies: 

 

The Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint venture & associates Company. 
 

8. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

The Company has formulated a policy on director’s appointment & remuneration including criteria for 

determining qualifications, positive attributes independence of director & other matters as provided 

under section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 & such policy is annexed with the Director Report. 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies act 2013 and Regulation 17 to 27 of the SEBI (LODR), 

2015, evaluation of every Directors performance was done by the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee. The performance evaluation of the Non – Independent Directors and the Board as a whole, 

committees thereof and the chair person of the company was carried out by the Independent Directors. 

Evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board of Directors, excluding the 

Directors being evaluated. A structured questionnaire was prepared after circulating the draft norms, 

covering various aspects of the evaluation such as adequacy  of the size and composition of the Board 

and Committee thereof with regard to skill, experience, independence, diversity, attendance and 

adequacy of time given by the directors to discharge their duties, Corporate Governance practices etc. 

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

The following policies of the company are attached herewith and marked as Annexure 1, Annexure 2A 

and Annexure 2B. 
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Policy on appointment of Directors and Senior Management (Annexure 1) 

Policy on Remuneration to Directors’ (Annexure 2A) 

Policy on Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel and Employees (Annexure 2B)  

 

 

9. Familiarization Programme arranged for Independent Directors 

The details of familiarization programme for Independent Directors have been disclosed on website of 

the Company. 

 

10. Extract of Annual Return 

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules 2014, the extract of annual return is annexed herewith and 

forming part of the report. (Annexure – I) 

 

11. Directors Responsibility Statement: 

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company hereby 

confirms that: 

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 the applicable 

accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures. 

ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state 

of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for 

the year ended 31st March, 2021. 

iii. The Directors have taken sufficient and proper care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 

in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting material fraud and other irregularities.  

iv. The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis. 

v. There are proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

vi. That the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that 

such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

 

12. Statement of Declarations given by Independent Director under section 149(7) of the Companies 

Act, 2013: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Sub-Section (7) of Section 149 of the Companies Act 2013, the Company 

has received individual declarations from all the Independent Directors confirming that they fulfill the 

criteria of independence as specified in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act 2013. As per Section 149 

of the Companies Act, 2013, independent directors shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive 

years on the board of a company, but shall be eligible for re-appointment for another term up to five 

years on passing of a special resolution by the company and disclosure of such appointment in Board's 

Report. Further Section 152 of the Act provides that the independent directors shall not be liable to 

retire by rotation in the Annual General Meeting ('AGM') of the Company. 
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As per Regulation 27(2) of the SEBI (LODR), 2015, any person who has already served as independent 

director for five years or more in a company as on October 1, 2014 shall be eligible for appointment, on 

completion of the present term, for one more term of up to 5 (five) years only. 

 

13. Particulars of Employee and Information called for under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the Companies(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 

None of the employees of the Company is in receipt of remuneration prescribed under Section 197(12) 

of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975. Thus 

furnishing of particulars under the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975 does not arise. 

 

14. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorptions and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 

 

The particulars as required under section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) 

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 with regard to conservation of energy, technology 

absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgoing are as follows during the year under review. There 

was an amount of foreign exchange earnings or outgo during the year under review. 

 

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY  

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy NA 

The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of Energy NA 

The capital investment on energy conservation equipments NA 

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION  

The efforts made towards technology absorption NA 

The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or 

import substitution 

 

NA 

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the 

beginning of the financial year) 

 

NA 

The expenditure incurred on research and development NA 

 

Details of Foreign currency transactions are as follows: 

 

a. The company has earned income in Foreign Currency during the year.  

b. The company has not incurred any expenditure in Foreign Currency.  

PARTICULARS AMOUNT (RS.) 

2020-21 

Earning in foreign exchange NIL 
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15. Loans, Investment and Guarantees by the Company 

 

There is no loan given, investment made, guarantee given or security provided by the Company to any 

entity under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Particulars of Investment made/loan given under 

section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are provided in the financial statement. 

 

16. Particulars of contract or arrangement with related parties referred to in section 188(1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 

 

The transactions with the Related Parties are at arm’s length basis and these transactions are not of 

material in nature as per Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 15 of the Companies 

(Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. The related party transactions are placed before the 

Audit Committee as also the Board for approval. 

 

Related Party Transaction  

 

A) Name of related parties and description of relationship: 

a) related concern  
 (i) A.G. Shares and Securities Limited 

 

b) Key Managerial Personnel  

       Pramod Kumar Agarwal  

       Gaurav Agarwal 

 

 Transaction with Related Parties   

 

Transaction                            Key Management Personnel                            Associates      

Remuneration                              Rs.10,50,000/-                                                Nil  

 

17. Statement indicating Development and Implementation of Risk Management Policy for the 

Company 

During the year, Management of the Company evaluated the existing Risk Management Policy of the 

Company to make it more focused in identifying and prioritizing the risks, role of various executives in 

monitoring & mitigation of risk and reporting process. Its aim is to enhance shareholders value and 

provide an optimum risk-reward tradeoff. The Risk Management Policy has been reviewed and found 

adequate to the requirements of the Company, and approved by the Board. 

 

The Management evaluated various risks and that there is no element of risk identified that may 

threaten the existence of the Company. 
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18.  Corporate Social Responsibility 

The Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is 

not applicable to the Company as the Net Worth, Turnover and Net profit of the Company is below the 

threshold limit prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

19. Number of Meeting of Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors have met 7(seven) times and Independent Directors once during the year ended 

31st March, 2021 in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there 

under. All the Directors actively participated in the meetings and contributed valuable inputs on the 

matters brought before the Board of Directors from time to time. The intervening gap between the 

Meetings was within the period as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

20. Details of Committee of Directors 

Composition of Audit Committee of Directors, Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors 

and Stakeholders Relationship/Grievance Committee of Directors, number of meetings held of each 

Committee during the financial year 2020-21  and  meetings  attended  by  each  member  of  the 

Committee as required under the Companies Act, 2013 are provided in Corporate Governance Report 

and forming part of the report. 

 

The recommendation by the Audit Committee as and when made to Board has been accepted by it. 

 

21. Annual Evaluation by the Board of its own performance, its Committees and Individual Directors 

The Board of Directors of the Company has initiated and put in place evaluation of its own 

performance, its committees and individual directors. The result of the evaluation is satisfactory and 

adequate and meets the requirement of the Company. 

 

22. Establishment of Vigil Mechanism 

The Company has a well established Whistle Blower Policy as part of vigil mechanism for directors 

and employees to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected frauds or violation of 

company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. This mechanism also provides for adequate safeguard 

against victimization of director(s)/ employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also provides for 

direct access to the chairman of audit committee. 

 

23. Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company which 

have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial 

statements relate and the date of report 

There are no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the company which 

have occurred between the end of the financial year and the date of this Report. 

 

24. Details of Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 

impacting the going concern status and Company’s operation in Future 

No significant or material orders have been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting 

the going concern status and company’s operations in future. 
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25. Internal Financial Controls 

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by 

the Company are adequate. During the year under review, no material or serious observations has been 

received from the Auditor of the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls. 

 

26. Statutory Auditors & remarks on Auditor’s Report: 

 
The Statutory Auditors  M/s. P S A & Co, Chartered Accountant was appointed for a period of 5(five) 

years in the last Annual General Meeting held on 11th September, 2019 upto the conclusion of 52nd 

Annual General Meeting to be held in calendar year 2024. 

Further, The Auditors Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or 

disclaimer. Further, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any reported any incident of fraud during 

the year under review to the Audit Committee of your Company. 

 

27. Secretarial Audit Report 

A Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended 31st March, 2021 in prescribed form duly audited by the 

Practicing Company Secretary M/s. Abhishek Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretary is annexed 

herewith and forming part of the report. 

 

28. Auditors' Report 

The observations of the Auditors in their report, read with notes annexed to the accounts, are self-

explanatory. 

29. Reporting of Frauds 

There was no instance of frauds during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors 

to report there on. 

30. Cost Records and Audit thereof 

Maintenance of Cost records pursuant to Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as 

amended from time to time is not applicable to the Company for this financial year 2020-21. 

 

31. Credit Rating 

Brickwork Ratings has assigned a rating of BWR B+ which indicates “stable” in respect of the 

borrowings by the Company from Banks. 

32. Corporate Governance: 

As per Regulation 17 to 27 of the SEBI (LODR), 2015 with the Stock Exchanges, a separate Chapter 

on Corporate Governance practices followed by the Company together with undertaking for non 

applicability confirming compliance forms a part of this Report is annexed hereto. Though the 



 
 

 

Annual Report 2020-21 

 

24 

Corporate Governance is not applicable for the Company as the Paid-up Capital & Net worth of the 

Company is below the prescribed limit set by SEBI/Stock Exchange. 

 

33. Management Discussion and Analysis Report: 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 

17 to 27 of the SEBI (LODR), 2015 with the Stock Exchanges in India, is presented in a separate section 

forming part of the Annual Report. 

 

34. Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013: 

During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women 

at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.  

 

36. Listing with Stock Exchanges: 

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing fees for the year 2021-22 to MSEI and CSE. 

where the Company’s Shares are listed.  

 

37. Disclosure on Compliance with Secretarial Standards 

The Directors confirm that the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Companies Secretaries of 

India have been complied with. 

  

38. Financial Statements  

The audited financial statement of the Company prepared in accordance with relevant Accounting 

Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India forms part of this Annual Report. 

The Compliance Officer will make these documents available upon receipt of a request from any 

member of the Company interested in obtaining the same. These documents will also be available for 

inspection at the Registered office of your Company during working hours up to the date of the 

Annual General Meeting. 

39. Codes of Conduct 

The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down two separate Codes of Conduct – one for 

Directors and another for Senior Management and Employees. It has also adopted Code for 

Independent Directors as per Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013. All Board members including 

Independent Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the 

respective Codes of Conduct for the year under review.  

 

40. Statutory Disclosures 

A copy of audited financial statements of the said Companies will be made available to the members of 

the Company, seeking such information at any point of time.  A cash flow statement for the year 

2020-21 is attached to the Balance Sheet. Pursuant to the legislation ‘Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace Act, 2013’ introduced by the Government of 

India, the Company has a policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace. There was no case 

reported during the year under review under the said policy.  
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41. Acknowledgement: 

Yours Directors take this opportunity  to thank the Financial Institutions, Banks, Business Associates, 

Central and  State  Government  authorities,  Regulatory authorities,  Stock Exchanges and all the 

various stakeholders  for their continued co-operation  and support  to the Company and look forward 

to their continued support  in future. We very warmly thank all of our employees for their contribution 

to your Company’s performance. We applaud them for their superior levels of competence, dedication 

and commitment to your Company. 

 

 

For Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited 

 

 

 

Pramod Kumar Agarwal  Gaurav Agarwal 
Managing Director Director 

DIN: 01469533 DIN: 00037004 

D-63, Kamla Nagar, AGRA   D-63, Kamla Nagar, AGRA 

282005 UP IN 282005 UP IN  

 

 

Place: Agra 

Date:  4th September, 2021 
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021: 

POLICY ON APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT  

I.  APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the Board of Directors (Board) of the Company 

reviews and assesses Board composition and recommends the appointment of new Directors. In evaluating the 

suitability of individual Board member, the NRC shall take into account the following criteria regarding 

qualifications, positive attributes and also independence of director when Independent Director is to be 

appointed: 

1.  All Board appointments will be based on merit, in the context of the skills, experience, diversity, and 

knowledge, for the Board as a whole to be effective; 

2. Ability of the candidates to devote sufficient time and attention to his / her professional obligations as 

Director for informed and balanced decision making 

3. Adherence to the applicable Code of Conduct and highest level of Corporate Governance in letter and in 

sprit by the Directors 

 

Based on the recommendations of the NRC the board will evaluate the candidates and decide on the selection 

the appropriate member. The Board through the Chairman or the Managing Director will interact with the new 

member to obtain his/her consent for joining the Board. Upon receipt of the consent, the new Director will be 

co-opted by the Board in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 

made there under. 

 

REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS 

If a Director is attracted with any disqualification as mentioned in any of the applicable Act, rules and 

regulations there under or due to non - adherence to the applicable policies of the Company, the NRC may 

recommend to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director subject to the compliance of 

the applicable statutory provisions 

SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

The NRC shall identify persons based on merit, experience and knowledge who may be appointed in senior 

management team. 

Senior Management personnel are appointed or promoted and removed/relieved with the authority of 

Managing Director & CEO based on the business need and the suitability of the candidate. The details of the 

appointment made and the personnel removed one level below the Key Managerial Personnel during a quarter 

shall be presented to the Board. 

For Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited 

 

 
 

Pramod Kumar Agarwal  Gaurav Agarwal 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 01469533 DIN: 00037004 

Place: Agra 

Date:  4th September, 2021 
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ANNEXURE 2A TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 

POLICY FOR REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS 

PURPOSE 

This Policy sets out the approach to Compensation of Directors, in Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited 

Policy Statement 

The Company has a well-defined Compensation policy for Directors, including the Chairman of the Company. 

The overall compensation philosophy which guides us to focus on enhancing the value, to attract, to retain and 

motivate Directors for achieving objectives of Company and to become a major player in all kinds and forms 

of steels, iron, Metals, iron casting grey iron, to be the most trusted brand in the business we operate in and 

focus on customer serenity through transparency, quality and on time delivery to be a thought leader and 

establish industry benchmarks in sustainable development. 

In order to effectively implement this, the Company has built a Compensation structure by a regular annual 

benchmarking over the years with relevant players across the industry the Company operates in. 

NON-EXECUTIVE INCLUDING INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) shall decide the basis for determining the compensation, 

both fixed and variable, to the Non-Executive Directors, including Independent Directors, whether as 

commission or otherwise. The NRC shall take into consideration various factors such as director’s 

participation in Board and Committee meetings during the year, other responsibilities undertaken, such as 

membership or Chairmanship of committees, time spent in carrying out their duties, role and functions as 

envisaged in Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 

2015 with Stock Exchanges and such other factors as the NRC and Regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulation, 2015 with Stock Exchanges and such other factors as the NRC may consider deem fit for 

determining the compensation. The Board shall determine the compensation to Non-Executive Directors 

within the overall limits specified in the Shareholders resolutions. 

 

Managing Director and Executive Director 

Remuneration of the MD and Executive Directors reflects the overall remuneration philosophy and guiding 

principle of the Company. While considering the appointment and remuneration of Managing Director and 

Executive Directors, the NRC shall consider the industry benchmarks, merit and seniority of the person and 

shall ensure that the remuneration proposed to be paid is commensurate with the remuneration packages paid 

to similar senior level counterpart(s) in other companies. The policy aims at a balance between fixed and 

variable pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company 

and its goals. 

The remuneration to the MD shall be recommended by NRC to the Board. The remuneration consists of both 

fixed compensation and variable compensation and shall be paid as salary, commission, performance bonus, 

stock options (where applicable), perquisites and fringe benefits as per the policy of the Company from time to 

time and as approved by the Board and within the overall limits specified in the Shareholders resolution. While 

the fixed compensation is determined at the time of appointment, the variable compensation will be determined 

annually by the NRC based on the performance of MD. 
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The term of office and remuneration of MD is subject to the approval of the Board of Directors, shareholders, 

and Central Government, as may be required and within the statutory limits laid down in this regard from time 

to time.  

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay, 

subject to the requisite approvals, remuneration to its MD in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V to 

the Companies Act, 2013 

If a MD draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits 

prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where 

required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the 

Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central 

Government of the Company. 

Remuneration for MD is designed subject to the limits laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 to 

remunerate him / her fairly and responsibly. The remuneration to the MD comprises of salary, perquisites and 

benefits as per policy of the Company and performance based incentive apart from retirement benefits like 

P.F., Superannuation, Gratuity, Leave Encashment, etc. as per Rules Salary is paid within the range approved 

by the Shareholders. Increments are effective annually, as recommended /approved by the NRC / Board. The 

MD is entitled for grant of Stock Options as per the approved Stock Options Schemes of the Company from 

time to time 

Directors 

The MD is an executive of the Company and draws remuneration from the Company. The Non-Executive 

Independent Directors receive sitting fees for attending the meeting of the Board and Committee thereof, as 

fixed by the Board of Directors from time to time subject to statutory provisions. The Non-Executive 

Independent Directors would be entitled to the remuneration under the Companies Act, 2013. In addition to the 

above, the Directors are entitled for reimbursement of expenses incurred in discharge of their duties. 

The Company may also grant Stock Options to the eligible employees and Directors (other than Independent 

Directors) in accordance with the ESOP Schemes of the Company from time to time and subject to the 

compliance statutes and regulations. 

Disclosures 

Information on the total remuneration of members of the Company’s Board of Directors, Managing Director 

and Executive Directors and KMP/senior management personnel may be disclosed in the Board’s report and 

the Company’s annual report / website as per statutory requirements in this regard. 

For Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited 

 

 

 

Pramod Kumar Agarwal  Gaurav Agarwal 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 01469533 DIN: 00037004 

 

Place: Agra 

Date:  4th September, 2021 
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ANNEXURE 2B TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021: 

POLICY ON REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND EMPLOYEES 

This policy shall be effective from the financial year 2020-21. 

Objective 

To establish guidelines for remunerating employees fairly and in keeping with Statutes. 

Standards 

1. All employees, irrespective of contract, are to be paid remuneration fairly and the remuneration is to be 

externally competitive and internally equitable. The remuneration will be paid in accordance with the 

laid down Statutes. 

2. Remuneration for on-roll employees will include a fixed or guaranteed component payable monthly; 

and a variable component which is based on performance and paid annually. 

3. The fixed component of remuneration will have a flexible component with a bouquet of allowances to 

enable an employee to choose the allowances as well as the quantum based on laid down limits as per 

Company policy. The flexible component can be varied only once annually in the month of July, after 

the salary increment exercise. 

4. The variable component of the remuneration will be a function of the employee’s grade. 

5. The actual pay-out of variable component of the remuneration will be function of individual 

performance as well as business performance. Business performance is evaluated using a Balance 

Score Card (BSC) while individual performance is evaluated on Key Result Areas (KRA). Both the 

BSC & KRAs are evaluated at the end of the fiscal to arrive at the BSC rating of the business and PPS 

rating of the individual. 

6. An Annual compensation survey is carried out to ensure that the Company’s compensation is 

externally competitive. Based on the findings of the survey and the business performance, the 

committee decides: 

(i) The increment that needs to be paid for different performance ratings as well as grades. 

(ii) The increment for promotions and the total maximum increment. 

(iii) The maximum increase in compensation cost in % and absolute. 

(iv) Compensation corrections are made in a few cases where it is outside the band or to keep it 

tune with the market. 
                                 

                                                                                                        

 

For Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited 

 

 

 

Pramod Kumar Agarwal  Gaurav Agarwal 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 01469533 DIN: 00037004 

D-63, Kamla Nagar, AGRA   D-63, Kamla Nagar, AGRA 

282005 UP IN 282005 UP IN  

 

Place: Agra 

Date:  4th September, 2021 
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ANNEXURE 4A TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, RULE 5(2) 

OF CHAPTER XIII, COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

Name of 

the 

Employee 

Designation 

Gross 

Remunerati

on  

(subject to 

Income-tax) 

Qualifications Age  

(years) 

 

Experie

nce 

(years) 

Date of 

Commencement 

of employment 

 

Last 

employment  

and 

Designation  

 

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

 

Notes: 

1.         Nature of employment of MD/CEO is contractual, subject to termination by 3 months notice    

            from either side. 

2.        For other employees nature of employment is contractual, subject to termination by One or    

           three month notice from either side or salary in lieu of notice period. 

3.        None of the above employee is related to any Director of the Company. 

4.        None of the above employee holds by himself/herself or along with his/her spouse and       

           dependent children 2% or more of the equity shares of the Company. 

5.        Employment terms and conditions are as per Company’s Rules. 

6.       Remuneration received as shown in the statement above includes basic salary and all other   

          allowances/perquisites as applicable. 

 

 

For Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited 

 
 

 

Pramod Kumar Agarwal  Gaurav Agarwal 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 01469533 DIN: 00037004 

 

Place: Agra 

Date:  4th September, 2021 
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ANNEXURE 5 TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 

Form No. MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

 (i) CIN L74899UP1972PLC086068  

 (ii) Registration Date 30/03/1972 

 
(iii) Name of the Company 

INDU ENGINEERING AND TEXTILES 

LIMITED 

 
(iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company 

Company limited by shares/  

Indian Non-Government Company  

 
(v) 

Address of the Corporate Office and Contact 

Details 

12/16 A NAWAL GANJ, NUNHAI, AGRA-

282006 (U.P.) 

 
 

(vi) 

Address of the Registered Office and Contact 

Details 

12/16-A, NAWALGANJ, NUNHAI, AGRA- 

282006 
 

 

 (vii) Whether listed company Yes / No Yes 

(viii) 
Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar 

and Transfer Agent, if any 

Beetal Financial Computer Services Pvt. Ltd  

Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99 Madangir, Behind 

Local Shopping Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdas 

Mandir, New Delhi, Delhi 110062  

 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:- 

Sr. 

No. 

Name and Description of main products/ 

services 

NIC Code of the Product/ 

service 

% to total turnover 

of the Company 

1 Metal ores and Metal in Primary form- 

 

  2410   99.45% 
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES – 

  Sr.      

  No. 

Name and address of 

the Company 

CIN / GLN Holding  / Subsidiary / 

Associate 

% of shares 

held 

Applicable 

Section 

NIL 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

(i) Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of shares held at the beginning of 

the year 01.04.2020 

No. of shares held at the end of the 

year 31.03.2021 

% 

Change 

During 

the year 

 Demat Physi

cal 

Total % of 

Total 

Share

s 

Demat Physi

cal 

Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

A. Promoters          

(1) Indian           

(a) Individual/HUF - - - - - - - - - 

(b) Central Govt. - - - - - - - - - 

(c) State Govt. (s) - - - - - - - - - 

(d) Bodies Corp. 115500 0 115500  2.24 115500 0 115500 2.24 - 

(e) Banks/FI - - - - - - - - - 

(f) Any Other - - - - - - - - - 

Sub-Total(A)(1): 115500 0 115500 2.24 115500 0 115500 2.24 - 

(2) Foreign   - - - - - -  

(a) NRIs/ 

Individuals 

- - - - - - - - - 

(b) Other-

Individuals 

- - - - - - - - - 

(c) Bodies Corp.   - - - - - -  

(d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

(e) Any Other - - - - - - - - - 

Sub-Total(A)(2): - - - - - - - - - 

Total Shareholding 

of Promoter 

(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

115500   - 115500  2.24 115500 - 115500 2.24 - 
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B. Public Shareholding 

(1) Institutions          

(a) Mutual Funds - - 0 - 0 0 0 0 - 

(b) Banks/FI - - 0 - 0 0 0 0 - 

(c) Central Govt. - - 0 - 0 0 0 0  

(d) State Govt. (s) - - 0 - 0 0 0 0  

(e) Venture Capital      

Funds 

 

- 

 

- 

 

0 

 

- 

0 0 0 0  

(f) Insurance 

Companies 

 

- 

 

- 

 

0 

 

- 

0 0 0 0  

(g) FIIs - - 0 - 0 0 0 0 - 

(h) Foreign Venture 

Capital Funds 

 

- 

 

- 

 

0 

 

- 

0 0 0 0  

- 

(i) Others (specify) - - 0 - 0 0 0 0 - 

Sub-Total(B)(1): - - 0 - 0 0 0 0 - 
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Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of shares held at the beginning of the 

year 01.04.2020 

 

No. of shares held at the end of the year 

31.03.2021 

% 

Chan

ge 

Duri

ng 

the 

year 

Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

(2) Non-Institutions          

(a) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - -  

(i) Indian - - - - - - - -  

(ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - - 

(b) Individuals 3881523 947801 4329331 84.15  3881523 947801 4329331 84.15  - 

(i) Individual-

Shareholders 

holding 

nominal share 

capital upto Rs. 

2 Lakh 

142805 35088 177893 3.46 142805 35088 177893 3.46 - 

(ii) Individual-

Shareholders 

holding 

nominal share 

capital in excess 

of Rs. 2 Lakh  

3238725 912713 4151438 80.68 3238725 912713 4151438 80.68 - 

(c) Others Clearing 

Members (HUF) 
699037 1422 700459 13.61 699037 1422 700459 13.61 - 

Sub-Total(B)(2): 4080567 949223 5029790 97.76 4080567 949223 5029790 97.76  

Total Public 

Shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 

4080567 949223 5029790 97.76 4080567 949223 5029790 97.76 - 

C. Shares held by 

custodian for GDRs 

& ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 

(A+B+C) 
4196067 949223 5145290 100.00 4196067 949223 5145290 100.00 - 
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

Sr. 

No. 
Shareholder’s Name 

Shareholding at the beginning 

of the year 01.04.2020 

Shareholding at the end of the 

year 31.03.2021 

% 

change 

in 

share 

holdin

g 

during 

the 

year 

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

shares of 

the 

compan

y 

% of 

shares 

Pledged/ 

encumbe

red to 

total 

shares 

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

shares of 

the 

company 

% of 

shares 

Pledged/

encumbe

red to 

total 

shares 

1 
GEE KAY TILES PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

115500 2.24 - 115500 2.24 - - 

 Total 115500 2.24 - 115500 2.24 - - 

 

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change) 

Sr. 

No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning of the 

year 01.04.2019 

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year 

No. of shares % of total 

shares of the 

company 

No. of Shares % of total 

shares of the 

company 

1. At the beginning of the year 115500 2.24 115500 2.24 

2. NO CHANGE 

3. At the end of the year 115500 2.24 115500 2.24 
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of 

GDRs and ADRs): 

 

Sr. 

No. 
Top 10 shareholders 

No. of shares as 

on 31.03.2020 

No. of shares as 

on 31.03.2021 
Net change % of Capital 

1 
AJAY KUMAR 

AGARWAL* 

388500 388500 - 
7.55 

2 KAMLESH KUMAR 
314213 314213 - 

6.11 

3 MEENAL DADU 
304500 304500 - 

5.92 

4 KANIKA MITTAL 
294000 29400 

-  

5.71 

5 SHOBHIT GOYAL 
236250 236250 

-  

4.59 

6 
VINOD KUMAR 

AGARWAL 

214200 214200 
-  

4.16 

7 
GIRIRAJ KISHORE 

AGARWAL HUF 

126000 126000 - 
 

2.45 

8 
AJAY KUMAR 

AGARWAL HUF 

57750 57750 - 
 

1.12 

9 
SAURABH 

AGARWAL HUF 
52500 52500 

- 
 

1.02 

10 
SANTOSH KUMAR 

SHARMA  

105000 105000 - 
 

2.04 

 

*resigned from directorship with effect from 24.03.2021 
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Sr. 

No. 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 

year 01.04.2020 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

31.03.2021 

No. of shares % of total Shares 

of the Company 

No. of shares % of total Shares of 

the Company 

1. 
GAURAV 

AGARWAL  
235725 4.58 298725 5.81 

2. 
AJAY KUMAR  

AGARWAL * 
 388500 7.55  388500 7.55 

3. 

PRAMOD 

KUMAR 

AGARWAL  

737100   14.33 737100 14.33 

  

*resigned from directorship with effect from 24.03.2021 

 

I) INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment 

 (in INR) 

Particulars 

Secured Loans 

Excluding Deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans Deposits 

Total 

Indebtness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 

financial year     

i)    Principal Amount 14,97,13,590.68 3,44,350.00 - 15,00,57,940.68 

ii)   Interest due but not paid  - - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii)     

Change in Indebtedness during the 

financial year     

Addition  88,55,959.92 - - 88,55,959.92 

Reduction - - - - 

Net Change - - - - 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial 

year     

i)    Principal Amount 15,85,69,550.60 3,44,350.00 - 15,89,13,900.60 

ii)   Interest due but not paid  - - - - 

iii)  Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 15,85,69,550.60 3,44,350.00 - 15,89,13,900.60 
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II) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:   (in INR) 

Sr. 

No. 
Particulars of Remuneration 

Name of MD/ WTD/MANAGER 

Total Amt. 
Pramod Kumar 

Agarwal (Managing 

Director) 

Gaurav Agarwal 

(Executive 

Director) 

Manju Rani 

Agarwal 

(Executive 

Director) 

1 Gross Salary 3,00,000.00 6,00,000.00 1,20,000.00 10,50,000.00 

 (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 

17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 

1961 

30,000.00 NIL NIL NIL 

 (c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

2 Stock Option related perquisites NIL NIL NIL NIL 

3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL 

4 Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 - as % of profit     

 - Others, specify… NIL NIL NIL NIL 

5 Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 Total (A) 3,30,000.00 6,00,000.00 1,20,000.00 10,50,000.00 

 Ceiling as per the Act     

 

B. Remuneration to other directors: (Rs. in Lacs) 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars of 

Remuneration 

Name of Directors 
Total 

Amount 
1 Independent 

Directors 

Vineet Kumar 

Agarwal 

Vinod Sharma Anil Sharma Babu Raj Pilley* 

  Fee for 

attending 

board / 
committee 

meetings 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

  Commissio

n 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

  Others, 

please 

specify 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

2 Other Non-

Executive 

Directors 

NIL NIL NIL Total 

Amount 

  Fee for 

attending 

board / 

committee 

NIL NIL NIL  
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meetings 

  Commissio

n 

NIL NIL  NIL 

  Others, 

please 

specify 

NIL NIL  NIL 

 Total (2) NIL NIL  NIL 

 Total 

(B)=(1+2) 

NIL NIL  NIL 

 Total (A) NIL NIL  NIL 

 Total 

Managerial 

Remuneration 

NIL  NIL  NIL 

 Overall Ceiling 
as per the Act 

The remuneration is well within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

*resigned from Directorship wef 12.11.2020 

 

A. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD           (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

  CFO 

(Ajay Kumar 

Singh) 

Company 

Secretary 

(Rupendra 

Kumar 

Kushwaha) 

 

Total 

1 Gross Salary 1.47 2.71  

 (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 

17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

- - NIL 

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 

1961 

- - NIL 

 (c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

- - NIL 

2 Stock Option related perquisites - - NIL 

3 Sweat Equity - - NIL 

4 Commission - - NIL 

 - as % of profit - - NIL 

 - others, specify… - - NIL 

5 Others, please specify - - NIL 

 Total  1.47 2.71  
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III) Penalties / Punishment / Compounding of Offences: 

Type Section of the 

Companies Act 

Brief 

Description 

Details of Penalty / 

Punishment / 

Compounding fees 

imposed 

Authority 

[RD / NCLT / 

COURT] 

Appeal made, if 

any (give Details) 

Penalty 
 

NONE 
Punishment 

Compounding 
 

 

 

Other Officers in Default 

Type Section of the 

Companies Act 

Brief 

Description 

Details of Penalty / 

Punishment / 

Compounding fees 

imposed 

Authority 

[RD / NCLT / 

COURT] 

Appeal made, if 

any (give Details) 

Penalty 
 

NONE 
Punishment 

Compounding 
 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board 

of Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited 

 

 

 

 

Pramod Kumar Agarwal  Gaurav Agarwal 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 01469533 DIN: 00037004 
D-63, Kamla Nagar, AGRA   D-63, Kamla Nagar, AGRA 

282005 UP IN 282005 UP IN  

 

 

 

 

Place: Agra 

Date:  4th September, 2021 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORTS 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended 

31st March, 2021. 

 

The management discussion and analysis have been included in consonance with the code of corporate 

governance as approved by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). 

 

Investors are cautioned that these discussions contain certain forward looking statements that involve risk and 

uncertainties including those risks which are inherent in the Company’s growth and strategy. The company 

undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any of the opinion or forward looking statements expressed 

in this report consequent to new information or developments, events or otherwise. 

 

The management of the company is presenting herein the overview, opportunities and threats, initiatives by the 

company and overall strategy of the company and its outlook for the future. This outlook is based on 

management’s own assessment and it may vary due to future economic and other future developments in the 

country. 

 

Overview 

The following operating and financial review is intended to convey the management’s perspective on the 

financial and operating performance of the Company at the end of Financial Year 2019-20. This should be read 

in conjunction with the Company’s financial statements, the schedules and notes thereto and the other 

information included elsewhere in the Annual Report. The Company’s financial statements have been prepared 

in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, the guidelines issued by the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (SEBI) in India.  

 

Industry Structure and Development: 

Of late, there has been tremendous growth in the Steel/automobiles Industries in India and the development 

thereof has been remarkable.  
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Opportunities and Threats: 

The Company is into manufacturing/exporting & wholesale dealers of cast iron, all types of graded castings, 

auto parts brake drum, etc. There is tremendous scope of growth in the products manufactured by the Company. 

The Company expects to target global markets, aggressively in the coming years.  

 The Company may face competition from the existing or new players in the iron casting & its allied activities. 

The Company might require funds for the expansion programme, which may increase the cost of production, if 

it procured the funds as debts. Presently, the Company has higher interest cost, which drags down its 

profitability. The Company’s funds requirement is more from loans/debts rather than equity, which results into 

higher interest cost. 

 

Outlook 

The Company generated more profit during the year compare to last year. The present economic scenario looks 

bright on account of stable Government at the Centre & its industry friendly economic policies.  

 

Risk & Concerns: 

The risk management process typically involves identifying particular risk events or circumstances relevant to 

the organisation's objectives (risks and opportunities), assessing them in terms of likelihood and magnitude of 

impact, determining a response strategy, and monitoring them on a regular basis.  

Risks related to our company are discussed below.  

Strategic risks  

Strategic risks relate to our Company’s long-term strategy and plans, including risks associated with macro 

environment in which the Company operates, global steel industry, growth projects and competitiveness of our 

operations.  

Operational risks 

Operational risks relate to those impacting our Company’s operations. It includes but is not limited to supply 

chain, employee productivity, health and safety of employees and environmental impact.  

Legal and Compliance risks  

Legal and compliance risks relate to risks arising from outcome of legal proceedings, government action, 

regulatory action, which could result in additional costs. 

Financial risks  

Financial risks relate to our Company’s ability to meet financial obligations and lessen the impact of various 

factors like interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, credit rating etc. It also includes any risk to servicing 

pension obligations and to financial ratios due to impairment.  
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Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy: 

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that internal financial controls have been laid down in the 

Company and that such controls are adequate and is functioning effectively. Internal Financial Controls that 

encompass the policies, processes and monitoring systems for assessing and mitigating operational, financial 

and compliance risks and controls over related party transactions, substantially exist. The senior management 

reviews and certifies the effectiveness of the internal control mechanism over financial reporting, adherence to 

the code of conduct and Company’s policies for which they are responsible and also the compliance to 

established procedures relating to financial or commercial transactions, where they have a personal interest or 

potential conflict of interest, if any.  

 

Human Resources / Industry Relations: 

The Company recognizes that its success is deeply embedded in the success of its human capital.  

During 2019-20, the Company continued to strengthen its HR processes in line with its objective of creating an 

inspired workforce.  

 

The employee engagement initiatives included placing greater emphasis on learning and development, 

launching leadership development program, introducing internal communication, providing opportunities to 

staff to seek inspirational roles through internal job postings, streamlining the Performance Management 

System, making the compensation structure more competitive and streamlining the performance-link rewards 

and incentives. The Company believes that learning is an ongoing process. Towards this end, the Company has 

built a training infrastructure which seeks to upgrade skill levels across grades and functions through a 

combination of in-house and external program.  

 

Compliance: 

 

The Managing Director/Executive Director make a declaration at each Board Meeting regarding compliance 

with provisions of various statutes after obtaining confirmation from compliance Department of the Company. 

The Company Secretary ensures compliance with the SEBI regulations and provisions of the LODR. The Group 

Executive Director (Finance & Corporate), as the Compliance Officer, ensures compliance with the guidelines 

on insider trading for prevention of the same.  

 

 

Cautionary Statement: 

Certain statements under "Management Discussion & Analysis" describing the Company's objectives, 

projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be forward looking statement within the meaning of 
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applicable securities laws and regulations. Although the expectations are based on reasonable assumptions, the 

actual results could materially differ from those expressed or implied, since the Company's operations are 

influenced by many external and internal factors beyond the control of the Company. The Company assumes no 

responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of any 

subsequent developments, information or events. 

Directors’ Interest in the Company 

 

Sometime, the Company do enter into contracts with companies in which some of the Directors of the Company 

are interested as director or member. However, these contracts are in the ordinary course of the Company’s 

business without giving any specific weight age to them. Directors regularly make full disclosures to the Board 

of Directors regarding the nature of their interest in the companies in which they are directors or members. Full 

particulars of contracts entered with companies in which directors are directly or indirectly concerned or 

interested are entered in the Register of Contracts maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

the same is placed in every Board Meeting for the noting of the Directors. 

 

Meetings of the Board of Director 

 

During the Financial Year 2020-21, 7(seven) Board Meetings were held on the following dates: 

1. 09.06.2020 

2. 31.07.2020 

3. 04.09.2020 

4. 13.11.2020 

5. 19.01.2021 
6. 12.02.2021 

7. 24.03.2021 

 

 

Details of the Board of Directors and External Directorships 

Particulars of the Board’s Composition, Directors’ Attendance at Board Meetings and at the previous Annual 

General Meeting, number of other Directorships and Board-Committee memberships held as on 31st March 

2021, are given below: 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of the Director, 

Designation and 

Category 

Attendance of 

Board 
Meetings 

Attendan

ce at 
previous 

AGM 

No. of 

other 
Director- 

ships (!) 

Number of other Board 

Committee positions (@) 

As Chairman As Member 

1 Gaurav Agarwal  7 Yes  Nil  None None 

2 Ajay Kumar Agarwal** 6 Yes 1  None 1## 

3 Pramod Kumar 

Agarwal  

7 Yes  Nil None 1 

4 Anil Sharma 7 Yes  Nil  None None 

5 Manju Rani 

Agarwal  

7 Yes Nil  None None  
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6 Vineet Kumar Agrawal 7 Yes Nil 2 1 

7 Vinod Kumar Sharma 7 Yes Nil 1 2 

8 Babu Raj Pilley* 3 Yes Nil 1# 2# 

 (!)      Includes directorships held in public limited Companies only. 

Directorships held in Private Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies registered under Section 25 

of the Companies Act, 1956 are excluded. 

(@)   includes only positions held in Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

Shareholders’/ Investor Grievance Committee of the Board of Directors 

 

* resigned from the directorship wef 12.11.2020 

**resigned from the directorship wef 24.03.2021 

#Member of Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee till his resignation i.e. 12.11.2020 

## Member of Audit Committee till his resignation i.e. 24.03.2021 

 

Committees of the Board 

The Board has constituted following Committees of Directors: 

 Audit Committee, 

 Nomination & Remuneration Committee, and 

 Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee, 

 

 Audit Committee 

 

Terms of Reference: 

The role and terms of reference of Audit Committee covers areas mentioned under Regulation 17 to 27 of 

(LODR). 2015 (as amended from time to time) and requirements of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

besides other terms as may be referred by the Board of Directors. All the Members of Audit Committee are 

qualified and having insight to interpret and understand financial statements.  The brief terms of reference of the 

Audit Committee is outlined as under: 

1. To select and establish accounting policies.  

2. To recommend the Appointment, Remuneration & terms of Appointment of Auditors of the Company. 

3. To review the adequacy of the Internal Control System. 

4. To review financial statements and Auditor Report thereon. 

5. To review the adequacy of the Internal Audit function & reports, reporting structure coverage and 

frequency of internal audit. 

6. To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors and report the matter to 

the Board of Directors. 
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7. To review the Company’s financial and risk management policies. 

8. To review and monitor Auditors independence and performance and effectiveness of audit process. 

9. To approve or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties. 

10. To scrutinize inter-corporate loans & investments. 

11. To do the valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary. 

12. To evaluate internal financial controls & risk management systems. 

13. To monitor the end use of funds rose through public offers, if any & its related matters.  

 

 

Meetings of the Committee: 

The Committee met 4 (Four) times during the financial year 2020-21.  

 

Constitution of the Committee: 

The Constitution of the Audit Committee is in conformity with Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 

2015. The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent Director and is financially literate and has 

accounting related financial management expertise. 

 

The Composition of the Committee, together with the details of the attendance of each member as at 31st March, 

2021 is given below:  

Sr. 

No. 

Name of the Director Designation Meetings 

Attended 

Category 

1. Mr. Pramod Kumar 

Agarwal 

Member 4 Executive Director 

2. Mr. Vineet Kumar 

Agrawal 

Chairman 4 Non- Executive Independent 

Director 

3. Mr. Vinod Kumar Sharma Member 

 

4 Non- Executive  Independent 

Director 

 

 Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

Terms of the Committee: 

1. To scrutinize and approve registration of transfer of shares/warrants issued or to be issued. 

2. The Shareholders’ and Investors’ complaints on matters relating to transfer of shares, non-receipt 

of annual report, non-receipt of dividends and matters related thereto. 

3. To exercise all power conferred on the Board of Directors under Articles of Association. 

4. Attending to investors’ queries and complaints regarding transfer, dividend, annual reports, etc. 

5. Attending to complaints of Investor routed by SEBI/Stock Exchanges/ RBI. 

 

Details of Pending Investor Grievances and Compliance Officer: 

There were no investor grievances pending for Redressal as the end of the financial year and all the queries from 

the stakeholders were attended to promptly. Further there were no pending transfers for the year under review.  

Further the details of the Compliance Officer designated for handling of the Investor grievances is provided as 

under: 

Name     : Mr. Rupendra Kumar Kushwaha   
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Address :  12/16A, Nawalganj, Nunhai, Agra-282006 

 

Email ID   :   induagracs@gmail.com  

 

Composition & Meeting 

 

The present Committee will be comprises of Mr. Vineet Kumar Agrawal as a Chairman, Mr. Vinod Kumar 

Sharma, and Mr. Anil Sharma as Members of the Committee.  

1(one) meeting of the members of Stakeholders Relationship Committee was held during the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2021. 

 

 Nomination & Remuneration Committee: 

Terms of the Committee 

The Committee was renamed as Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the terms of reference of the said 

committee has been revised in order to align with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and revised 

Regulation 17 to 27 of (LODR) Regulation, 2015 as amended from time to time. However, none of the Directors 

has been given any remuneration during the year under review. 

No Stock option has been allotted to any of the Directors during the financial year 2019-20. The terms of 

reference of Committee broadly includes identifying & selection of candidates for appointment as 

Directors/Independent Director based on certain laid down criteria; performing all such functions as are required 

to be performed by the Committee with regard to such matters as specified under Regulation 27(2) of LODR, 

Regulation 2015 and requirements of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. It formulate the criteria for 

determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a 

policy relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. While 

reviewing the Company’s remuneration policies and deciding on the remuneration, the Board and the Committee 

considers the performance of the Company, the current trends in the industry, the qualifications of the appointee, 

their experience, past performance, responsibilities shouldered by them, the statutory provisions and other 

relevant factors. 

The Committee also ensures that the level & composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, 

retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully. The Committee also 

ensures that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 

benchmark. The Committee also ensures that the remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel & senior 

management involves a balance between fixed & incentive pay reflecting short & long term performance 

objectives appropriate to the working of the Company & its goals.  

 

Composition 

The present Committee will be comprises of Mr. Vinod Kumar Sharma (Chairman), Mr. Vineet Kumar Agrawal 

and Mr. Anil Sharma as Members of the Committee. 

 

2(two) meetings of the members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held during the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2021. 

 

mailto:induagracs@gmail.com
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Subsidiary Company 

The Company does not have any subsidiary companies. 

 

Disclosures: 

 Materially significant Related Party Transactions:  

 The Company has no material significant related party transactions that may have a potential conflict 

with the interest of the Company. The details of transactions between the Company and the related 

parties are given under Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021.  

 The Company has followed the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India to the extent applicable. 

 The Company has adopted the Code of Ethics and Business principles for the members of Board and 

senior management personnel. 

 The Company has adopted a ‘Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading (“the Code”) in 

accordance with the requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 

Trading) Regulations, 1992 and its subsequent amendment. The code expressly lays down the guidelines 

and the procedure to be followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares of the Company and 

cautioning them on the consequences of non-compliance thereof. However whistle blower policy has not 

been formed during the year under review. Further, we affirm that no personnel have been denied access to 

the Audit Committee. Employees can report to the Management concerned regarding unethical behavior, 

act or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct Policy. 

 The Company is in compliance with all mandatory requirements of Regulation 17 TO 27 of (LODR) 

Regulation, 2015 

 The Company has ensured that the person who is being appointed as an Independent Director has the 

requisite qualifications and experience which would be of use to the Company and which in the opinion of 

the Company would enable him to contribute effectively to the Company in his capacity as an Independent 

Director. 

 The Company has complied with all requirements of regulatory authorities. No penalties/strictures were 

imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges/SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matter related 

to Capital market.  

 

Risk Management 

The Company has a Risk Management Policy which has been adopted by the Board of Directors, currently, the 

Company’s risk management approach comprises of governance, identification & assessment of risk. The risks 

have been prioritized through a Companywide exercise. Members of Senior Management have undertaken the 

ownership and are working on mitigating the same through co-ordination among the various departments, 

insurance coverage, security policy and personal accident coverage for lives of all employees. 

Risk Assessment and Minimization procedures are in existence and are reviewed periodically. The Risk 

Management Committee monitors and reviews the risk assessment, mitigation and risk management plan for the 

Company from time to time. 

 

Details of General Meetings: 

Annual General Meetings: 

The details of last 3 Annual General Meetings together with the details of the special resolution passed thereat is 

provided hereunder: 
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Year Day, Date and Time Venue Special Resolutions Passed 

2020 30/09/2020 

12/16 A,NAWALGANJ 

NUNHAI, AGRA , UP 

282006 IN 
3 

2019 11/09/2019 

12/16 A,NAWALGANJ 

NUNHAI, AGRA , UP 

282006 IN 
None 

2018 21/08/2018 

12/16 A,NAWALGANJ 

NUNHAI, AGRA , UP 

282006 IN 
None 

 

Market Share Price Data: 

There has been no trading at The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India 

Limited. 

Extra- Ordinary General Meetings: 

Details of the Extra- Ordinary General Meetings of the Company held during 3 preceding previous years 

together  with a list of the special resolutions passed there at  is given hereunder: 

Financial 

Year 

Date  Venue Special Resolutions passed 

2017-18 20/12/2017 12/16 A NAWALGANJ 

NUNHAI AGRA Agra UP 

282006 IN 

Special Resolution under Section 63 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 

2018-19 - - - 

2019-20 - - - 

 

Means of Communication: 

The Quarterly, Half-Yearly and Annual Financial Results of the Company are forwarded to The Calcutta Stock 

Exchange Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (MSEI) immediately upon its approval by the 

Board of Directors and are simultaneously published in leading newspapers in English and Hindi (regional 

language).  

 

In accordance with the LODR requirements, data pertaining to Shareholding Pattern, Quarterly Financial Results 

and Other Details are forwarded to the Stock Exchange. 

 

During the year under review, no presentation was made to the institutional investors or analysts. 

 

General Shareholders’ Information: 
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Date, Time & Venue of Annual General 

Meeting 

30th September, 2021 at 3.30 P.M at Registered office of the 

Company 

Listing on Stock Exchanges 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on The Calcutta 

Stock Exchange Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of 

India Ltd. (MSEI) 

 

 

Book Closure dates: 

The register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 24.09.2021 to 

30.09.2021 (both days inclusive). 

 

Share Transfer System: 

Presently the Share Transfer documents received by the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents in physical 

form are processed, approved and dispatched within a period of 5 to 15 days from the  date  of receipt,  provided 

the documents received are complete and the shares under transfer are not under dispute. 

 

For expeditious processing of share transfers, the Board of Directors of the Company has authorized the 

Compliance Officer, to decide on various issues like transfers/transmission of securities in physical form, change 

in status of share holders and confirmation of dematerialization. 

 

SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES) 

 

SEBI vide circular dated 3rd June, 2011 introduced SCORES, i.e., SEBI Complaints Redress System the system 

of processing of investors complaints in  a centralized web based complaints redress portal known as ‘SCORES’. 

The salient features of this system are: centralized database of all Complaints, online upload Action Taken 

Reports (ATRs) by concerned Companies and online viewing by investors of action taken on the complaints and 

its current status. 

The Company is registered with SEBI under the SCORES system. 

 

ISIN No. 

The Company’s Demat International Security Identification Number (ISIN) for its equity shares in NSDL and 

CDSL is INE022S01018 

 

Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs: 

The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs. 

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity: 

The Company’s equity shares are available for trading in the depository systems of National Securities 

Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited. As on 31st March, 2021, equity shares, 

constituting % of the paid-up equity capital of the Company, stood dematerialized. 
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Total Number of shares dematerialized as on 31.03.2021 

Depository No. of Shares % of Paid up Capital 

NSDL 2,94,000  5.71 

CDSL 39,02,067    75.84     

Physical 9,49,223    18.45    

Total 51,45,290 100.00 

 

Audit Qualifications 

There are no Audit qualifications in the Company’s financial statement for the year under review. 

Financial Calendar (Tentative): 

Financial Year             :  1st April, 2021- 31st March, 2022 

First quarter results  :  on or before 14th August, 2021   

Half-yearly results  :  on or before 14th November, 2021 

Third quarter results                   :  on or before 14th February, 2022 

Annual results            :  on or before 30th May, 2022 

 

Address for Correspondence: 

1. The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited,. 

7,Lyons Range, 

Kolkata-700001 
              Email ID:  

cseadmn@cse-india.com 

 

2. Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Vibgyor Towers, 4th floor, Plot No C 62, G-Block, 

Opp. Trident Hotel, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra, 

Mumbai – 400 098, India 

 

Email ID: 

listingcompliance@msei.in 

 

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit  

A practicing Company Secretary carries out reconciliation of share capital audit, on half-yearly basis to reconcile 

the total admitted capital with NSDL & CDSL and total issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the 

total issued/paid up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number 

of dematerialized shares held with NSDL & CDSL. 

 

Nomination 

Individual Shareholders holding shares singly or jointly in physical form can nominate a person in whose name 

the shares shall be transferable in case of death of the registered shareholder(s). Nomination facility in respect of 

shares held in electronic form is also available with the depository participants as per the bye-laws and business 

rules applicable to NSDL and CDSL. Nomination form SH-13 ([Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and rule 19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014] can be obtained from the 

mailto:cseadmn@cse-india.com
mailto:listingcompliance@msei.in
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Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. It is also available on Public domain. 

 

Vigil Mechanism & Whistle Blower Policy 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism by adopting a Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and 

employees to report genuine concerns in the prescribed manner. The vigil mechanism is overseen by the Audit 

Committee and provides adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors. Whistle Blower 

Policy is a mechanism to address any compliant(s) related to fraudulent transactions or reporting intentional non-

compliance with the Company’s policies and procedures and any other questionable accounting/operational 

process followed. It provides a mechanism for employees to approach the Chairman of Audit Committee. During 

the year, no such incidence was reported and no personnel were denied access to the Chairman of the Audit 

Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company is available on its website. 

 

Non Mandatory Requirements 

i) The Board 
 

At present, there is no separate office in the Company for use of Chairman. 
 

ii) Shareholders Rights 
 

Half yearly financial results including summary of the significant events are presently not being sent 

to shareholders of the Company. 
 

iii) Audit Qualifications  
There is no audit qualification. Every Endeavour is made to make the financial statements without 

qualification. 
 

iv) Separate posts of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
 

The Company does not have any Chairman. A separate person is Executive Director of the Company. 
 

v) Reporting of Internal Auditors 
 

Reports of Internal Auditors are placed before the Audit Committee for its review. 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board 

of Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited 

 

 

 

Pramod Kumar Agarwal  Gaurav Agarwal 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 01469533 DIN: 00037004 

D-63, Kamla Nagar, AGRA   D-63, Kamla Nagar, AGRA 
282005 UP IN 282005 UP IN  

 

Place: Agra 

Date:  4th September, 2021 
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COMLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 

The Board of Directors 

Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited  

We hereby certify that for the financial year 2020-21 

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statements for the financial year 2020-21 

and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading;  

b. These financial statements and other financial information included in this report present  a true  

and  fair view of the Company ’s affairs for the period presented in this report  and are in 

compliance with current  accounting standards,  applicable laws and regulations and full 

explanations has been given for any material departure in compliance of Accounting Standards. 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during 

the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s code of conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and have 

evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting. 

4. We have disclosed to the Company’s Auditor and Audit Committee of the Company, all significant 

deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps taken 

or proposed to be taken to rectify the deficiencies. 

5. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

a. Significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and that the same have been 

disclosed suitably in the notes to the financial statements; and 

b. That there were no Instances of significant fraud that involves management or other employees who 

have a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

6. We further declare that all Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmed compliance with 

the Code of Conduct for the current Financial Year. 

 

For Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited 

 

 

 

Place: Agra                          Ajay Kumar Singh                   Pramod Kumar Agarwal 

Date:  4th September, 2021                               Chief Financial Officer                 (Managing Director) 

DIN: 01469533 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 

To,  

The Members of  INDU ENGINEERING AND TEXTILES LIMITED 

12/16A, Nawal Ganj Nunhai, Agra-282006 

 

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 

Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited having CIN L74899UP1972PLC086068 and having registered office at 

12/16A, Nawal Ganj Nunhai, Agra-282006 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by 

the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with 

Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to 

the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as 

considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none 

of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st  March, 

2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority  

S. 

No. 
Name 

DESIGNATION 
DIN 

Date of appointment in 

the Company 

1. Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal 
MANAGING 

DIRECTOR 
01469533 15.10.2004 

2. Mr. Gaurav Agarwal 
EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR 
00037004 06.11.2006 

3. Mr. Anil Sharma 

NON EXECUTIVE 

INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTOR 

06929775 30.06.2015 

4. Mrs. Manju Rani Agarwal 
WOMAN 

DIRECTOR 
07221175 30.06.2015 

5. Mr. Vineet Kumar Agarwal 

NON EXECUTIVE 

INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTOR 

07596634 03.09.2016 

6. Mr.Vinod Kumar Sharma 
NON EXECUTIVE 

INDEPENDENT 
07601526 03.09.2016 
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Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of 

the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on my verification. 

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.  

 
For ABHISHEK AGARWAL 

 
   

     

 

ABHISHEK AGARWAL 

(Company Secretaries) 

       C. P. No. - 23970 

Mem. No. 62272 

   UDIN: A062272C000772146 

 

Dated this 12th August, 2021 at Agra  

DIRECTOR 
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Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For the financial year ended 31
st
 March, 2021 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personal) rules, 2014] 

 

To 
The Members 

INDU ENGINEERING AND TEXTILES LIMITED    
12/16A, NAWAL GANJ NUNHAI, AGRA-282006 

UTTAR PRADESH  
 

I/We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by INDU ENGINEERING AND TEXTILES LIMITED 
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me/us a 

reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my 

opinion thereon. 

 
I/We have examined the Company’s registers, records, books, minute books, forms and returns filed 

and other records, papers maintained by the company INDU ENGINEERING AND TEXTILES 

LIMITED (“The Company”) as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act) 
and the rules made there under and the provisions contained in the Memorandum and Articles of 

Association of the Company and other provisions and law’s as applicable for the year ended March 

31, 2021:  
 

1. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the examinations carried out by 

us and explanations furnished and representations made to us by the Company, its Representative 

officers and agents, we report that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, the 
Rules made thereunder and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company with regard 

to: 

 
a) Under The Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies Act, 1956 maintenance of various 

statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein as reported to us; 

 

b) Closure of Register of Members/record date for Equity & debenture holders as applicable; 
 

c) Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies,  

Regional Director, Central Government, Company Law Board or other authorities; 
 

d) Limited view on Service of documents by the Company on its Members, Debenture holders, 

Creditors Stock Exchanges, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies; 
 

e) Notice of Board and various Committee meetings of Directors as available; 

 

f) Meetings of Directors and all the Committees of Directors and passing of circular resolutions as 
available; 
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g) Limited view on notice and convening of Annual General Meeting and general meetings held 
during the year; 

  

h) Minutes of the proceedings of the Board Meetings Committee Meetings and General Meetings; 
 

i) Approvals of the Board of Directors, Committee of Directors, Members and government 

authorities, wherever required; 
 

j) Constitution of the Board of Directors, Committees of Directors and appointment, retirement and 

reappointment of Directors including Managing Directors and Executive Directors; 

 
k) Payment of remuneration to Directors, Managing Directors and Executive Directors; 

 

l) Borrowings and registration of charges; 
 

m) Report of the Board of Directors; 

 

n) Limited view on investment of the Company’s funds including inter corporate loans and 
investments; 

 

o) Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules there under as informed. 
 

 

2. We further report that: 
 

a) Upto the extent of our knowledge the Directors have complied with the requirements as to 

disclosure of interests and concerns in contracts and arrangements, shareholdings and directorships in 

other Companies and interest in other entities as informed; 
 

b) Upto the extent of our knowledge  the Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in 

respect to their eligibility of appointment, their being independent, compliance with the provisions of 
Companies Act 2013; 

 

c) Upto the extent of our access the Company has obtained all necessary approvals under various 
provisions of the Act where necessary as informed; 

 

d) Upto the extent of our access there was no prosecution initiated against or show cause notice 

received by the Company during the year under review under the Companies Act, and rules, 
regulations and guidelines under these Acts as informed. 

 

e) We further state that the Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management 
of the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these records and / or information as 

made available/ provided to us during examination. 
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f) We further state that the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records only. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the 

processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.  

g) We further state that we have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial and any 
other records books, papers, notices etc of the company. 

 

h) We further state that the where ever required, we have obtained the management representation 
about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 

i) We further state that the compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management Our examination was limited to the 
verification of procedures on test basis and our access to respective areas.  

 

j) We further state that the secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance to the future viability of the 
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 

the company.   

 

3. We further report that: 
 

The audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the secretarial records only. The verification was done on test basis to 
ensure that correct facts are reflected in records. We believe that the processes and practices, we 

followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.  

 
The Company is already listed in Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. and In Metropolitan Stock exchange 

of India Limited during May 2016 hence:  

 

a) During the year the Company complied with all provision and requirements under the Equity 
Listing Agreements and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

With MSEI Limited and having Limited view on compliance with all provision and requirements of 

The CSE Limited; 
 

b) Upto the extent of our access the Company complies with all the provision of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 
including the provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the 

Regulations;  

 

c) The Company was complying with all the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 including the provisions with regard to disclosures 

and maintenance of records required under the Regulations;  

 
d) Upto the extent of our access the Company was complying with all the provisions of the SEBI 

(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996 including submitting of Reconciliation of Share 

Capital Audit Report’s. 

 



 
 

 

Annual Report 2020-21 

 

59 

e) There were no issues during the year which required specific compliance of the provisions of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2009; 

 

f) There were no issues during the year which required specific compliance of the provisions of the 
Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the Rules made under that Act. 

 

g) During the year the Company complied with all provision and requirements under Regulation of 
the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 including the 

provisions with regard to Intimation of Resignation of the Director of the Company required under the 

Regulations. 

 
We further report that: 

 

As reported to us all required legal formalities, approvals, registration and license for Manufacturing 
Process and Projects of the Company has been taken care by the management of the company. 

                       

 
   For ABHISHEK AGARWAL 

 

   
     

 

ABHISHEK AGARWAL 

(Company Secretaries) 

       C. P. No. - 23970 

Mem. No. 62272 

   UDIN: A062272C000811011 

 

Dated this 20th August, 2021 at Agra     
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Form No. MGT-11 

 Proxy form [Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

CIN: L74899UP1972PLC086068 

Name of the Company: Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited 

Registered office: 12/16A, Nawal Ganj, Nunhai, Agra-282006  

Name of the member (s):  

Registered address:  

E-mail Id:  

Folio No/ Client Id: 

DP ID:  

I/We, being the member (s) of …………. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint  

1. Name: ……………………  

Address:  

E-mail Id:  

Signature:…………….,  

or failing him  

2. Name: ……………………  

Address:  

E-mail Id:  

Signature:…………….,  

3. Name: ……………………  

Address:  

E-mail Id:  

Signature: …………….,  

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 

49th Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on the Thursday, September 30, 

2021 At 3:30 p.m. at 12/16A, Nawal Ganj, Nunhai, Agra-282006 and at any adjournment 

thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:  
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Resolution 

Number 
Resolution 

Vote 

No. of shares For Against 

ORDINARY BUSINESSES: 

1. 

Adoption of Balance sheet, statement of 

Profit and Loss, Auditors Report and 

Directors Report for the year ended 31st 
March, 2021. 

   

2. 

Appointment of Director in place of Mrs. 
Manju Rani Agarwal (DIN: 007221175), 

who retires by rotation at this meeting and 

being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment 

   

SPECIAL BUSINESSES: 

3. 
Alteration in Memorandum  of Association 

(MOA) of the Company by inserting of 
new Object Clause of the Company 

   

4. 
To re-appoint Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal 
(DIN: 01469533) as Managing Director 

   

5. 
To re-appoint Mr. Vineet Kumar Agrawal 
(DIN: 07596634) as Independent Director 

   

6. 
To re-appoint Mr. Vinod Kumar Sharma 

(DIN: 07601526) as Independent Director 

   

 

Signed this…… day of……… 20…. 

Signature of shareholder……………………………………. 

Signature of Proxy holder(s)…………………………………………. 

Affix Revenue Stamp not less than Rs. 1/- 

 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at 
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of 
the Meeting. 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP  

49th Annual General Meeting- Thursday, September 30, 2021 

 Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited  

Reg. office: 12/16A, Nawal Ganj, Nunhai, Agra-282006 

 CIN: U74140MH2006PTC162836  

 

Folio No. /DP ID…………………………………………. 

Client ID/ Ben. A/c……………………………………….. 

No. of shares held………………………………………….. 

I certify that I am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the 

Company and hereby record my presence at the 49th Annual General Meeting of the Company 
on Thursday, 30th September, 2021 at 3.30 p.m at 12/16A, Nawal Ganj, Nunhai,Agra-282006 

 

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters…………………………………………………..  

Member’s/Proxy’s Signature………………………………………………………………….  

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall. 
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LOCATION MAP 

 

 



em jo siasse apt lo 8u|prm8e]Bs loj iov eqi I
jo 9oueue}upeul 9m sapniou! ospe 4!T!q!suodsar sTt|i .ty| oz `se|ng (siunooov) soTuedunoo 9t|} j6 4 eTnt| quTM pe.9J
`tov ap jo €€ I  uo!}09s Japun poij!09ds spepue}s 8u!iunocov ueTpu| atp 8u!pn|ou[ `tz!pu| uT p9}deoog ,{i|t2Ieu98

se|d!ouHd   8u!iunooae   equ   q}!M   9out2plooae  u!   AueduoD   8t|}  |o   coui2unojled   pe!ouBulj   `uo!itsod   |t?!oueulj
e" jo M9!^ Ipej  pun  Ou} c  9A!8  }qui  s}u9ul9it2is  pe!Oueuij  9sap jo uopeuedeld 8qt  Oi to9dseJ t|}!M  („tov  9EL,)

€ [oz `tov s9!ueduoo ap jo (s)t7€ I uolioas uT sloneu Oap loj 9|q!suodsal s! sloio9I[a jo pet;o8 sc{ueduro3 9t|i

siu®un®tt!ts |t;!®uBu!H ®uo|t!put;ts ®m loj 4!|!q!suods®u s{}u®un®8t;ui;M

•pO!J9d

luolmo eun jo s}uotHe}B}s |t2!oueulj jo |!pne e" u! sleut?ur t!pnv i{9H ou eJeiIA 9Jeq} }ueur8pnf |eno[ssejord mo u|

SJ®||t!M t!Pnv A®H

•uo!u!do mo loj s!seq e ep!Aord oi e}t?!Idordde pun }tlo!oljjns s! p9uTtziqo 9AI2t{ 9AA eouop|A9

t!pne  9Ht  ttitH  9Ae!|9q  eM   .so!quH jo  9poo  9q}  pun  siu9u9I!nb9J  9sap  qiqu  9ouapJoooB  uT  se!i!|Tq!suodsoJ
peo"a  J8q}o  mo  pg||Ijma  eAIzt|  9M  pus  `JapunaJoqi  sam|  aq}  pus  €Toz  `iov  sa!ueduoo  eq} jo  suo!s!Aord
9qi  lapun  siu9ul9tBts  |t2!oueulj  oqi jo  }!pne  mo  ot  iueAoiaJ  9JB  }t}q|  Siuouelquber  itzo!q|e  9qt  ququ  J9qu9801
t?!pu| jo  s}ue}unooov  p9]euBt|o jo  ein|!isu|  9q}  {q  penss!  somE |o  9poo  9qi  t|t!M  9otlt}plooae  uT  j{uedunoo
9tn I:0  tuapu9dapul  9m2  eM  .prode]  mo jo  uO!io9s  siu9tue}t2}s  |c!Oueu!H  ap jo  i!pnv  9t|}  ]Oj  s9!t!T!q!suods9H
ScJO}!Pnv  at|l  u!  PeqHOSop  ]9quru  9ue  sprBPue|S  8soqu  Japun  sa!|!|!qTsuodsoJ  mo  .€|oz  `|oV  s9peduroo  e"

jo (o I)€7| uo!}09s Japun paljtoeds (svs) 8u!i!pnv uo sprepueis 9qi t|i!AA 9oui3prooog u! iTpne .mo potonpuoo 8M

uo!u!do Jo] sTSufl

•epep peqi uo pepuo neai( eq} Joj sso|AIjord pus ` I zoz ` I € uoneM pe se j(ueduroD eqljo
sJTtLgr jo 9it2is 8t|}jo fa!pr| uT potd9ooB i{ipeJ9tl88 so|d!ou!Jd 8u!iunooae 9q} qu!M 4Tunojuoo u! M9!A IT¥j pus enli
e eA!8 pus pelqub9I os I9uueur eqi u! }9v et|} Aq pe]|nbel uopeunoju[ eT|} e^[8  siu9ueit2ts pe!otreulj 9uopepuEis
ppes®Io]B  eqi `sn  oi ueA[8 suo!peue|dxe  et[} o} 8u!prooou pun uopt3uHoju| mo jo iseq Oap o} pus uopr!do mo u|

uO!u!do

•uo!peunojul rfuopeue|dxo 19q}o pun sg!oI|od 8u!iunooae iue®[jTu8Is jo A]t2ununs p

pun `popue u9m m29A 9q} Joj `ssoi pun }Ijoldjo iuoue}tzis et|} ` lzoz tpueN  I c te Se toot|s 9out2pea 9qu 9sprduoo
tloFTM  `.CILI  SETIIXEIL  2P  DNn|HNIONI  nGN| jo  s}uouepels  Ttz[out2ulj  euo|t2puBis  eap  pei!pne  eAt2q  9AA

sit[®ul®icis [c!®ucu!H ®TO[t!pq.c.s ®Ti uO quodeH

•a|r| SHrl|LXHL ry DNIHHINIDNH naNI HO SHHal^IHM HHL 0L

LtlodHH .stloLlchv INHaNHdHaNI

uo!s!Aord 9t|i t|}!AA eoueplooae u! sprooel 8tlpunoooB etenb9pe

moo.oopueesd.MMM : a}!sq®M `uoo.|!eu6®el6eesd  : i!eul-a
z-eJ6v `aoe|d Ae!ues `ueieJiiouEd |aio|| a^oqv `£z .oN Hoo|a `Joo|] }SJ!] `6oL-i

94oL€orzgso : .lid

SLNVLNnooov a]ti]Lt]vHo
loo 8 VsdRat. (,



•siuoulo}eis pe[oueulj emu uo uolutdo

mo loj  s!st2q a  9p!Aold  ot  9peHdordde  pus  tua!oljTns  s!  peu!tziqo  a^eu  9M  9ouep!A9  i!pnB  9u peqi  9AOT|eq  9A|
• siueulope}s |Btoun3u[j eq} jo uo!petuese]d

ipeJ9AO  ap  8upmpeA9  se  TPM  se  `slo}Oe]!a  s.{ueduroo  {q  9peul  s9tBul[tsa  8u!}unoooe  9" IO  ss9ue[quuost2el
eqt  pus  p9sn  s9Totiod  8u!iunooo8  jo  ss9uape!Ido]dde  9qi  8u!ien|t?Aa  s9pnTou!  OSTB  }tpnB  uv  .ssoue}sunol!0
9qiu!9peHdordde0]8pet|}sampcoold}!pmeu8ts9po}I9proulMaFIit3jpus8nl}9A!8it2u}siuoulepeis|tz!ousuij
9qt |o  uo!tt2mdold  scAueduroo  9q}  oi  iut!A9T9I  |or}uoo  |t2!oueuij  peule}ui  slap!suoo  lot!pnB  9ap  `siu9ulss9sse

qs!I9squ}8uppetllu|.101]910pmelj0}enpI9qtaqM`siu9ui9pe}spe!Oueulj9ap|0iu9un9petss!upeT]9petHjosHSTI
9qtjotueuss9ssee"8uTpn|ou!`}u9urfepnfs6Ioi!pneaq}uopu8deppeto9iass8mpoooJd0".s}uoul9pe}spe!oueuij
ap u!  somsops!p  pun  s}unoue  8q}  tnoqu  aouapiA9  i!pme  upe}qo  o}  sempooord  8uiunoj]9d  s9ATOAUT  i!pnB  uv

•tuourol"ssTulTt2H9peuruloHaerj9ues}ueuiopetspe!oueulj9t|iJaqiet|M}noqe9ouunssB9|apuost!9I

tlquqooti!pne9qtunojl9dpueuetdpues}u9ueJqub9JpeoTqu9tFTM{Tduroo9AApeu}9]tnboJsprt2puets9Sour.}OV
9q} jo (oi)€H  uo!toes  lapun paij!oeds  8utt!pnv uo  sprt3pums  eq} q}qu  9oueproooB u! iTpn€  Ino petonpuoo  aAI

•Japun9Jap9peurs9|nH9appueiov9HtjosuO!stAoldeq}I9punuodeli!pnB9qiu[p9p-apu!9q0}p9]tnb919ne

t|o!t|MsleuBurpuesplapue}s8up!prepue8u!tunoooeaqi`}ov9apjosuoTs!^oJd9q}iunooo€otu[u9xpte^8u9Ai

•siu9ul9pe}spe!Oueuij9s9q}jos!st2q9qiuOu9xpsl9sn|0suO|s!09pO!ulouoo99ap9Ou9nuu!0}

papedxo8qAiapuost}o]p|nooA9"`9pe8e]8808tpu!]oAiTmp!A!pu!`j!pet]9peuip9]9p!suooeJBpueJolJ9Jopmeu
uloH8speut!Ostu9unett2iss|N.sis!x9t!u9qMtu9ul9peiss!ulpe!]9peul8}09t9ps{BM|BHTMsvsqi!M8OueproooB
u!p8}onpuoo}prcue}e"9otuerm88tous!tnq`9ouBmsse|o|9AOTq8Tq8s|couunsse9iqutlost}9H.uoTUTdo
mo  sopnTou! peti}  prodel  s.Jot!pme  ue  enss!  ot  pun  `]oue  lo  pmeH  ot  enp  ]9qioqM  `tuoul9tBissTur  peH9teur  tcoJj
9ap9no9ToqM8sostu9ul9}mspe!OueuTjap]9q}9qMmoqB9Otrmsse9Tquuostz9Iupe}qo0}9ms9A!toefqomo

stu.ul.tt!ts|Bpucu!d]o|!pnvoqtloISo!t!|!q!suodsoHs.Iot!pnv

•ss9oord 8uprodeI [t![oueulj s cAueduroD

ap 8u!99s]9AO loj  9|q!suods9I  Ospe  am3  s]Oto9]!G jo  prt208  9soqi  .Os  Op  Ot inq  9A!iBur9"B  O!ts!pea]  Ou sBq 10
`suotpe]adoest39ooiJoAueduroo0"9pep|nbT|o}spuo}uT]9qi!atueul98t3ueulss9Tun8u!tunoooBjosist3qu]eouoo

8u!o8  9qt 8u!sn  pus  ul9ouoo  8uto8  o} p9pe|9I  s]9nt3ur  `6[apoE|dde  sB  `8utsoiosTp  `ul9ouoo  8uto8  8  sB  enu!iuoo
o}  4!i!ap  s.I(ueduloo  9qu  8u!ssossg  loj  8iqusuodsol  s!  iu9ule8i3ueur  `siu9uno}t3}s   pe!oueulj  9qi  8uiued9Id  u|

'IOHe JO

pnng0}apJoqu9qM`}u9ul9pe}ss!urpequ9peuruOH99Hen2pueM9!AIpeSpuearm89A!8tt!q}stueuepe}spe!OueuiI
9qi jo  uO!tBtues9Id  pus  uOTpelt2de]d  gap  Ot  tui2A9|.I     `sproo91  8u!}unoooB  emu jo  ss9u9teiduroo  pun  {Ot!mooB
aqt8uqusuelo|Aie^!}09jla8u!peI9do9]9Mpe"`ioliuooitzToueuupeul9tu!Io9ourzua}upeurpueuo!it2tueue|dun!
`u8!sappue:}uap"dpue9|apuoseal9nepeq}sopeulpsopunsiueu8pnf8uTxpur:so!o!|od8u!tunoooB9peTdordde

jo  uo!peo!Tddg  pun  uo!io9Tes  :seTtpein89Jlt  I9qio  pun  sp"!]j  9qi  8upoot9p  pun  8u!}ueA9Id  loj  pus  {ueduroo

moo.oopueesd`MMM : a}!§q®M `uoo.|ieuB®e.6eesd : i!etLI-i
•Z-eJ6v `aoe|d Ae!ues `ue|eJl|ouBd |a|oH o^oqv `£Z .oN Hoo|a `Joo|] `SJ!] `60L-I

SiNviNnooova]ti`]it]vHO

9£oLcorzgso : .lid'09 8 VsdREL,,



s846zvvvvv946Ootilz :Nlan

BI8v :    ®®t!Id

IZOZ'90'0€ :  P®'t!a

`.oO S Vsd J°d

•tov eqt50 (Z)t9T uo!10es jo Suno| u! Jo}09I!p

esepotu!odde8u!9qtllog`Tzoz`t|on3N[€uosopoij!Tenbs!ps!sJotooJ!p9qijo8uou`sJo}oaJ!ajopueoa9ut{q
prco9Iuou9xp`izoz`tpneNi€uoses]o}09I!papuoHp8^!9co]suo!tgru9solde]uouqu|os!st}q9t|}uoG

•peo!tou sun {ueduroc) eujo 8u!uo!}otlq|

ap uo }09He ®sJ9^pe ou `uoqu!do mo u|  .^ueduroo ap ]o uo!iocsueD pe?ountj uo uoTpeAI9sqo mo led sv      (9

•7|0Z`S9|ng(Stuncoov)S9Tueduoo9qu|o49|nt|qt!MpeoJ`tov9qujo€"uo!}09s

lapun p9uToeds spuepuets 8uTimocov 9q} qtqu {|duroo s}u9ul9tt!is  |t3!oueuH ppesoloI8 9u} `uoFTdo mo u|     (p
•tuno®ae jo sxpoq

apapqutueue9fieui8JBuodeusrmAququtpe9pssoipuetijoldjo}u9ul9}"sappueia9t|s9Oue|t289u(0
•sHooq 9soapjo uo!petl!urtzxe mo uroE srBedde

se  Jcj  os  ^ueduroD  9vy ^q ideH  uaeq  e^eq  Met  ^q  poIqub3I  se iuno®ae jo  sHooq  I9do[d  uo!u!do  [no  u|     (q
•}!pne mo jo sesodmd ear.Io] {messso9u 9]eA^ je!|eq

puee8pe|Moqmoloisoq9qtotqoFTMsuoprmidxopueuo!tBuuoju!9qt|pepeuTqqopuettpnos9^t2qaM(8

:xpu-odeJan`tovaqi|o(€)€truo!toasAqpangnb9Isv

PUB [CJ3t['OuO pro

uoo.oopueesd.M^M^ : ®}!sq@M `uoo.i!eu6®e.6eesd  : |!eiLJ-i
•z.eJ6v `aoeid Ae|ues `ueieJuoued io}oH ®^oqv `|z .oN *ooia `Jool] isJ!] `6oL-i

SLNVLN nooov a]t]]LtlvHo

9ioLcorzgso : .ud`00 8 VsdRE



•M3!^el .Iapun Jt;eA equ Su!Jiip sem}uaqap 9|q!ue^uoo

Aiut?d .To Ai|nj Jo s3It;us jo }ugueaeid e}t2^Hd / tueurio[pe pe!}uelejgJd Aue epi2ur lou seq Aueduro® et|i (€ I

•]t29i{ 9q} 8u!]np papoder pun pa®!}ou ueeq sot| saeAo|duo/ Jeoljjo stT Jo i{ueduro3 Aq pnng oN (z I

•a[quo!|dde lou s! I9pro eqt jo (!!x)€ qde]8ened `A|8utpro®ov .Aueduoo

!t]pFT a lou s! i{ueduroD aqt `sn ot ue^!8 suo!}t!ue|dxe pun uo!}t;ulloju! aq} o} 8u[prooae pus uo!u!do mo u| (I I

•„}ae so!ueduroo ap o} A e|npat|os qi!M peoJ £6 I  09s jo uo[s!^old eq}

i{q po}xpueul spe^ordde 9i!smbor 9qt qu^A eoueplooot2 u!  uo!tRI9unulel |tzpast!ueur pped sell {ueduro® et|i (o I

•sueoi unei pun

(stu9umpsui  tqgp 8u!pn|®u!) I9j|o uo-AIo||oI /enss! o!|qndjo At}th Aq p9spe] si{ouour lou seq i{ueduroo 9t|i   (6

•e|quABd eumoeq Aap e}ep 9q} urng sq}uour x!s ueqi eJou jo poHod t2 Joj 8 I oz`

t|oJt!M ,s I € tB so sJT29Ire u! oran sonp fuo}nicas pepo|un laqio Pus xe| qupeejA `4np 9s!oxE `{1np Suno|Sno
`xe} 9o!AIos `x`2t seTBs `xB|. euloou| `eouemsu| ett2ts  ¢soei(o|duE `pqul tuep!^oJd 5o }09dsol uT e[ap{t?d

s}unoue petndsapun ou `sn oi ue^!8 suo!it7ue|dxe pun uo!peuno]uT et|} oi 8u!p]ooae pun uoqu!do mo u|    (8

•i(ut?duroo 3u lo] tov se!ueduoo eq}jo ( I)87[ uo!i®9s ]epun sprooor isoo jo soueuotu!t?ur eq} p9q!]oso]d

}ou sou iu9ulure^oD  pepuao ap sn o} ueA!8 uo!peulJoju! eqi ot 8u!pro®ae pus e8po|moux mojo iseq et|t oi   (4

•sjapiou a-niuaqap  ro s3|ueq `suo!tn}!tsu! pe!otneulj Aue ot soup jo tu9urfed u! pe}|nejep lou seq Aueduro® eqi   (9

•Iepun eJap pourng so|nJ ap pus }®v aqu jo suo!s[Aord

tlm^9|e] Ieqto {ue Jo 94 o} €4 uo!iogs ]o uo!s!^ord ap lapun s}!sodep i{ue p9}d9oae lou sot| Aueduro® 9u|.   (s

•€|0Z `t®V SOTueduloD ewjo 98 I pus s8[ uo!}09s jo suo!s!Aord

ap qu^^ cour}prooot3 u[ soeitmlen8 pun stueuriseAu! ` ut}o| Aue qquA pep!Aord lou sou i(tnduioo eq|,   (b

•€ [OZ `13V S9!ueduroo eq}jo Z uO!1oas jo (9£) 3snt}io {q  pe]aAoo

s9pr2d let|to ro suHlj `so!ueduroo ot `panoosun lo pamoos `sueo| {ue  ue3pei lo poiueJ8 lou soq {ueduoo et|LL   (€

•]eaj{ gap 8uqup po®!iou ue9q st}u se!ouedalos!a |t2tle}eN

oN .iuaua8t!ueur ap Aq speAJeiu! e|qtzuosoo] te patonpuco uoeq set| rfuo}uo^uT jo uo!}t!oljH9^ |t2®!sAqd at|i   (z

•uo!peoljTe^ peo!si{t|d t|ons uo pgo!tou eJan se!ouedelos!p pep_e|t}ur ou it}qu peunojtl! uoaq eAI!u OAA .mei(

aqt 8uqutp speAIetu! e|qt2uoseol ttz }ueuro8t7ueur 9t|i Aq p®ijHaA A|peo!s{qd ueaq e^tzq st9sse pexlj 3t[L
•i(ueduroo 9ujo euneu ®qi u! pTaq ere sepradord e|qt}Aoulul! ]o speep Sup 9tii

•s}esse paxij jo uo!}m}!s

pus sipeiap 9^!peipumb 8uipn[ou[ sreTnoprcd [ng 8u[Movs sproooJ Jodord pou!c}upeur seq Aueduroo 9(LL   (e
((

•9 I oz`(orlvD) ¥EcrHo iHodEN sctloilanv sillNvdNoct ¥EGNn oN|I.t[odEN

v, -]t]nx]NNv
sLHodEN s6¥oLlonv oi srmxm`n`IV

•aLr| SHr||LXHLry DNIHHENIDNH naNI



I

s846zvvvvvg46ooplz :Nlan

tzl8v :   ®'B'd
IZOZ`90.0€ :  P®'ea

94600t.ON.M
(I®u'Jled)

•t€6 I tov 12!Pu| jo )[ue8 9AI9saH eqtjo v|-s7 uopoas Japun peletsFeJ eq o} pgl!nbaJ iou s! Aueduroo 9q|, (9 I

•quq qi!^^ pe}oeuuoo suosled lo sJoioaJ!p ap!AA stlo!teesuep t|seo-uou j(ue oiu[ poloiue }ou st3u rfut}duroo eu (s I

•€-[oZ 1®V Sa!ueduro3 pug spuepue}s 8u!}unooee

au j{q pelmboJ se  0}8 stu9ulot"s pe!oueu!d eq} u! poso|®s!p uaaq 9Aeq s|Te}9p au pun e|quo!|dde 919qu c| oz
`|oV se![neduroD jo ££ I  Pun 88 I  uo!}oes q}!^^ eoue!|duroo u! Ore sa!ut3d po}e|9] 9t|t qtTAA suoTteesuep et|], (dyT



•]olle lo pneJj ol enp Jot||9qm

`s}uaulot"s pe!oueulj ap jo iueuretqssTul pequepeur ]o SHSH eujo tuaurssesse ap 8u!pn|ou! `}u9ure8pnf sclo]!pne

ap uo prod9p potoe[as  sampeoord 9t|i  .Hsp p9ssasso eq} uo pesoq |onuoo  irmeiu! jo ssougA!t39jjo 8upe]9do
pun trf3Isop ap 8upenpeA9 pun Supsei pun `sis!xe ssauxpeM peHatt}ur t} reu HSH eti} 8u!ssosse `8u!prodoJ Tt}[ouetllj
I9Ao  s|opuoo  pe!ou3ulj   peure}u!  jo  8u!pueislapun  ue  8uqu!t2iqo  pepn|ouI   8u!uod9I  pe[ourulj  I9^o  siortuoo

pe!oueng  |ouetu!  ]o  i!pne  mo  .ssouo^poeijo  8u!}t2]9do  I!eap  pus  8u!uode]  |t2!ounzulj  ]e^o  urotsAs  siortuoo
pe!Oueulj peuretu! ap jo Armb9pe ap tnoap 9®u9p!^e }!pne upe}qo Ot s9mpeoold 8u!unojl9d s9A|OAu! i!pne mo

•s}Oeds9I pepepeur |pe u! A|3^[}OejI9 p9itzl9do siortuoo

uons ]! pun peuquupeu pun p9us!|qe}s9 sun 8u!uodel [t}!Otneu[j 19^0 s|Oriuoo |i2!Out2ulj [t2uratu! 9ienbepe ]9q}9qM
tnoqu  eourmsse  9|apuoseel  tl!t}}qo  o}  t!pne  ®qi  uno]I9d  pun ue|d  pun  siueueJ!nbgJ  |t2.o!t|}e  ut!M  Aiduroo  eAA
peap eJquboJ 9ioN eou2p!nD aq} pun sprtzpuB}s esor|i .t}!pu| jo stue}unooov p319pet|3 jo 9}ni!isu| et|i Aq penss!
uoq  `pue  s|onuoD  It}!®utzu!]  peure}u| jo  i!pne  ue  oi a|quo!idde uoq  `s|or}uoo  |t;!out}urj  |tzureiu! jo  i!pne  ue  oi
9lquo!|dde tue}xa ap o} `€[oz `|ov so!ueduroo eq} ]o (o[)€bi  uo!ioas Jepun p9qHosold 9q ot peuegp pus |vo|
Aq penss! `8u!}apnv uo spmput2ts  eq} pus („9roN couep!nD„ et|i) 8u!uodet[ |t!!oueu!] Ie^o s|oriuoD |t2!ououH

peue}u| jo  t!pnv  uo  etoN  eoutzpmo  ®q}  uqu  eout3proooE  u!  t!pne  Jno  pgionpuoo  e,A  .|!pne  ino  uo  p9seq
8u!prode] pe!ounulj ]e^o s|oliuco pe!oueulj peue}u! s,AueduoD 9qi uo uoqu!do ue sserdxo o} s! {t[|!q!sTodsar mo

S®tl `SJO'!Pnv

•€ I oz `iov sepedunoD

9ut  ]apun  peJprb9]  se  `uO!peunoju!  pe[Out2ulj  eiqu!|9I jo  uopend9]d  Ai9ur!t  ap  pun  `sproo91  8u!tunocoe  eu

jo sseuete|duroo pus {ormoae ap `s]o]Ie pus spneu jo uopo9iep pun uo!iu3Aeld 9u} `s}esse si! ]o 8uTpren89|Bs
eqt  `so!o!|od §ci(ueduroo  ot eouelat|pe  8u!pn|out  `ssguTsnq  si! jo }onpuoo  iuo!o[jje  pus  A|Iapro  9t|i  8u!msuo Ioj
i{|9A!tooH9 8upelado 9Jan ttxp s|or}uo® |tz!oueng Teuetu! 9}rmbepe jo aoutzuoiupeur pun uo!it2}ueura|dur! `u8!sep

ap apn|ou! se!t!i!q!suodsor eset|i .e!pu| ]o s}tneiunocov pelenguD ]o 9}ni!}su| Oap i{q ponss! 8u!prodot[ pe!oueu!]
]®^o  s|ortuoo  pe!out2uTd  puro}u| jo  t!pnv  uo  e}oN  couxp!nD  etp  ul  patt!ts  |opuoo  |euroqu  jo  stueuoduoo

pepuesse  ap  8u!Iep!suco  AueduroD  9q}  Aq  pot|s!|aptse  t2HoiHo  8u!prodol  |t2Iout2ulj  ]e^o  iortuoo  peuroiu!  eu
uo pesl2q s|or}uoo pe!otreulj peuletu! 8uqupeiuTtzur pus 8uFTs!|quiso Ioj e|q!suodsel s! tueur98t3ueur s .{ueduoo et|i

s|oJtuoD |t;!®uBu!HIt3uJ®,ul JOJS®H S`'u®u®

•9tt}p pew uo papuo ueoA au loj i{ueduroo

apt ]o  stu®uet"s  pe!oueng  ap jo  txpme  mo  quih  uo!iounruo®  u!  |zoz  `[€  t|oueN ]o  so  .all  sEi|ixEL
ay   oNnlaaN|DNE   nc[NI  jo   8u!uodor   pe!ouruTj   JeAo   s[ortuoo   pe!out2uTj   peuleiu!   eui   p9i!pTne   9AI3t|   9AI

®V ®u'„'OV  S®!ul3

[t!!3ut;u!H   [t!ul3)Ill   ®V}   uO   )JO ®qt  ]o  €pT  uo!t®®s  ]o  €

.a, olnxouuv

uO!'®OS-qns  JO®snc[D  J®puTL   s[oJ)UOD

®H 't'!®ut;u!n JI®^0s|ol.UOD |t!!®ugu!H it!ul®iu|

siHodEnl scHOLlanv oL s"nxENv
•aLr| SHrllLXHL ry DhITtlHINIDNH naNI S"



s846zVvvvvg£6ooplz :Nlan

t!JBv  :    ®®t,Id

IZOZ'90.0€ :  P®'t'a
94600f.ON.M

"00 ry vsd Ion

•tz!pu| jo s}ue}unooov paJe]It7t|D ]o etni!tsu| eq} Aq penss! 8u!prodeH pe!oueuH JOAo s|ouuoo pe!ouBu[I

peuretu| jo  t!pnv  uo  eioN  couepmD  eqt  ui  pete}s  [opuoo  |eurotu[ jo  s}ueuoduroo  pe!iuossa  eap  8u!Iap!suoo
AueduroD  9u  Aq  p®t|s!|qe}se  eHoquo  8u!uode]  pe!oueurj  JOAo  |opuoo  peuretu!  at|}  uo  post!q  `|zoz  `[€  uoreN

tt2 se A|9A!ioej]e 8upeledo e]9ih 8u!uodel pe!ououlj 13^o sionuo® pe!®ut!ulj peuleiu! t|ons pun 8u!uode] |t2!oueulj
]eAo urets{s  s|ortuoo  pe!our2tllj  peurotu!  etmbape ue  `sioadse] pepe}eun |[e  u!  `st3q i(ueduroo  et]} `uo!u!do mo u|

uo!u!ao

•ett?Iopat9p At2ur sempcoord lo so!9!|od

eq} u[^^ e®ue!|duroo ]o eaJ89p ap teqt Jo `stlo!t!puoo u! se8ueqo jo asneoeq etenbepeu! _aurooeq At2ur Su!uodol

pe!ouruu  I9Ao  |opuo®  pe!otn3ulj  peue}u!  9qi  tap  HSH  9q}  oi  i®erqns  ae  spoHad  em+ng  oi  8u!uod®J  pe!oueulj
Ja^o s|opuco pe!out;uu peuro}II! ap jo uopBn|t!A9 rfue jo suo!toeford `os|v .potoo}ap eq lou pug mo®o At2ur pneu
lo JOJle  o}  gnp s}u®ulope}ss[ul  peH9}eur  `s|oriuoo ]o  epque^o  tueure8tzueur ladordur!  Io  uo!sn|io® jo  {}!|!q!ssod
ou  8uTpn|ouT   `8uproder   peTourulj  J9^o  s|oriuoo   peToueulj   peure}u!  jo   suo?}Bt!ur!|   }ueJequ!   emu  jo   esnE398

®H |B!@utiu!H JI®AosToltuoD |t;!®ut;u!H |t;ul®tu| ]oSuO!.t2l!ul!r| )u®J®t|u|

•s}ueurett!is pe!ouenlj ap uo }09]]e pepotrml t! 9^qu p|noo reap s}esse s,i(ueduroo 9t]} jo uo!}!sods!p

Jo `esn `uop!s!nbae pozpoqtneun jo uopooiop i(|9urp ]o uo!iue^eld 8u!prz8or eotneJnsst} 9|qi2uost2eJ ep!^o]d   . €
pus :AUBduroo

9ujo sJo}oel!p pun }ueure8t?ueur jo suo!}tzsHoune qu^^ 9®ut}prcoot} u! A|uo 9peur 8u!aq 9Ie Aueduoo eq} jo
semi!puodxe pus s}d!9oer req} pun `so|d!ouHd 8uqunooae poideoae i(|pelaue8 qu^A 9oueprooae u! siueulepe}s

pe!oueurj ]o uo!}elede]d i!uned o} Amsscoeu so p9prooer e]B suo!ioustlt3]} ieqt sourmsse 9|qeuostzel ep!Aord   .z
:Aueduroo eujo siosse eu jo suo!i!sods!p pun suo!taesuel}

9t|1   }oauel   A[Jpej   pus   i(|ettLmoae   `|petep   eiquuosee]   u!   `it}q]   sprooeJ  jo   9oueueiu!eur   eq}   o}   u!t!uod    .I

it2u sanpsoord pus se!o!|od 3sou} sepn|ouI 8u!uod9] pe[our2ulj I9^o

|opuoo pe!oui;`Ilj  peuatu!  s,i(ueduro®  v  .seTd!ouHd 8upunooae  poida®ae  A|pelaua8 qi!^A  aoueprooae u!  sesodmd
peuro}xe Joj stuouepets pe!®ueulj jo uo!tt?]t2deld eu pus 8uprode] pe!our2ulj jo 4!|!qu!|el eq} 8utpre8®] ®®ut}msse
e|qouosool  apIAord  oi  peu8!sep  sscoold t}  s!  8utproder  |t}!oueulj  le^o  |oriuoo  pe!out2uu  peueiu!  s,Aueduroo  v

®H |u!®t[cu!d J®^o s|oJiuoDIt'!Out;u!H It:uJ®'ul J

•Suprodel [t2!oueuij ]e^o ue}sAs s|ortuoo pe!oueng peurotut s,i(ueduroD 9u uo uo!u!do i!pme

mo loj  s!soq t2  ap!Aord  o}  ett!Hdordde  pus tue!o!|Ins  s! pou!etqo eAet|  9AA  9ouap!^9 i!pne  9t|t tt2ap  e^e?Taq  aAI



•pelmou! ueoA 9qi u! }unocov sso| pun tljord oi p®8Jt2uo s! pun c}soo o!poHad, stz popeeJ} s[ }seJe}u|

LsoD oNliIAotnloH

•seei(o|durE jo ioedsol u! apeur uoeq sell o}9 i{|!n|t}Io `|SE `Punl tuepIAord ol uo?tnqquuoo

LIHHNHa HThorldlAIH

uo!}e!oeldep ssei uo!i!smbae I:o }soo re pg}ets are p9xld
sLHssv aexlH

• € [OZ `10V AueduroD

€ I oz iov AueduroD jo || 9|npet|os lo sturot u! potpeur 9npeA uMop uonTJM uo pepT^ord s! uo!pe!03JdeG `€ |oz tov Aueduroc) jo || emp®uos  led se pe8uquo ueeq sell uo!}t3!oeJdea 8u[8uet|o jo poqteIN

NOILVID"dHa

rfessaoou   pe]mbol st2 pednorf -el / pe8uelle -9I olt2 JBeA sno!^9rd eujo em8[d      .9
4![!qu!| }ue8u!}uoo ou s! eleu tuoue8t}ueu 9qt I(q poprodeJ sv     .p

t!!pu| jo uo!tRIodloD eouemsu| ej!| 9qt
qu^^ i{o!|od 4!nrefi dnor8 e Aq pelo^oo s! sooAo|duro eq} ot 4!npero spreiIAoi 4!|!ap[| i{ueduco 9t|L   .o

J(t!ntRID ldcox9 |vo| Aq penss! 8upunooae.

jo s!si2q pemoae uo e}ou couep!ro  ap[^A coueprooae u! pozTu8ooo1 8uleq One sesuedxE pun enue^9H    .q
e|ap®!Idde JeAe 9]eqm {.o}9 s}unoos[p pun

eoueJeH!p 9pel `urn}el sexes jo lou e]e pun sloulotsno oi spoo8 jo ap}eds!p uo loj po}unooae ere sores    .t!

uopquBooet[ anueAOH            .||

e|d!ouHd 8u!}unooae A|peJeue8
tp!^^ a®ueuosuoo u! pus tueis!suo® ere 9squoqto ot p9Hajo] i{|peoH!oads }ou so!o!|od 8upunooov

tov Ppes aut ]O €€ I uO!}09S u! oi. peHaj9J sprt2puBis 8u!}unooov peideoae A||ereuo8
eu qu^A  u! `s!soq |t}"oae uo uo!}uo^uoo }soo pe®To}sFT eu uo pom3deJd uoeq e^€q s}unooae et|L

8uT}unooovjo s!se8            .I

LN"ELVLS r]V[DNVN[d Ho No[LV`[VdH`]d Ho S[SV8

:SHIDlrlod ONILNnoDDVLNV.IHINDIS

`S

'V

IZOZ HDtlvI^I Lsl € GEaNE \IVEA IHl tloI `Sun030V EHl do Ltlvd DNIlr\Itlod SaloN

sINnoDDv NO SELON:``,I„ HLON

VIDVaHJ.|M|r|  SHr||LXHL2p DNRIHHNIDNH naNI



• I Z - OZ Jt29jL pe!out}u!d }uaunD eqt 8uqu`p puepIA!G Aue petnqqus!a ton seq i(ueduroD et|i

aNHalAla       .€1

•9|apo!|dde lou s! t2!pu| jo siutztunocov peleut!u3 ]o etn}!isu| eqt i{q penss! „8uprodet|

1ueul8es uo 8o I-(sv pu|) prt}pue}s 8u!iunooov ut2!pu|„ et|i u! peqposeJd st? siueue]!nbe] 9mso|osTp
9qi Ai8u!prooae pus 8upsoD |D jo 8u!pel|. pus 8utm}aejnueN jo iueul8as ouo i{pro st2q i{ueduroD 9TLL

:DNILH0dHtl LNHMDHS       .ZT

-         :NOII.vHENnMH}I.sHOLlanv       .I I

00.OOO`Oz`It!N00.OOO`Oz`'pe^^JBsv !ueH nrueN .iuls
00.000`00`9uN00'000`00`9pe[ne3t2 ^unt2D pus
00'000`0€`€00'000`0€00'000`00`€tt2^AJCBv J12unx Poun2Jd [ItIS

IU,OLs®,!s!nbJI®duo!.c[®unu[®H®uCN

-:se [zoz.€o. I € papue reel ap 8u!mp s]o}oeJ!c[ eqi oi iunoue pep!^ord lo pped st2q Aueduo® et|i

NolLvtlHNliMHtl sHo[.DENla       .o I

•tuoue813ueur 9u| Aq palj!ue® se so!}!|!qu!| }ua8u!|uoo ou em2 aleqi

: SH[],[r][HV[T LNHDN]LNOD

'Pelt2ls

as[^^]9q}o sse[un senpe^ u! uo!inu!ulm rfue roj uo!s!^old 9]mb®pe le]Ie ssou!snq jo  esmoo Am2u!pro eqi
u! pazTpeeJ j! te®t|s 9ouepea equ u! po}t2}s ere stesst! iuanno jo` suei! ||v iueue8t}ueM jo uoTu!do eu u|

sLHssv LNHtnlnD

9iquo!|dde }ou s! t2!pu| jo stue}unocov

paJepeuD jo  9tn}psu|  et[L  i(q  penss!  „s}essv 5o  iuoullpedur|  uo  9€  -(sv  pu|)  prt2pun2}s    8u!iunocov
ut!H)u|  „  eqt  tl!  paquose]d  so  stueurolmbe]  anso|os!p  eqt  s}9sse  jo  iuourlpedur!  ou  st2q  Aueduroo
eq}  SV  .ihou  qseo  emng  papeul!ise  9npeA  }ueseld  Aq  pau!uno}ep  9sn  u!  enpe^  9u  pun  eo!Id  8u!||9s
leu eu 5o rseq8FT eqt pe panst}eul s! }unoune e|apJOAooor eq|, .}unoure 9[qu}Ie^ooa] oi peonpol s! iunoure
Su!{Ingo eq| 9}xp 8u!uodol ®q} uo iunoue 9|aplaAooor 3q} spogoxe siesse pexlj jo iunoue 8u!AJueo aqu ]|

SLHssv Ho LNHI^nllvdMI

s}asse qons 9z!peel ot }Ijord }ue!ogjns jo 4upeileo

pnu!^  s!  e]Ou  uet|A^  A|uo  pezpr8ooe]  ere  siessv  pe]Iojea  .ez!|pe}sfuo  o}  papedxo  9ue  sooue]e||!p
Squ!t jo iuoixe eqt oi xB} jo epeJ tueuno eu tt} Ioj 8uqunooap s! iijord xt?i ay Hooq uoanieq seouoJojI!p
oqu}  urng  8u!i|nsol  xt}i  peHajea  `„soxBi  euloou|„  `z|-(SV-c[N|)  Pxptmts  8u!tun005V  ut2!pu|  t|tqu
couxp]o®ae u|    ` [96 I xt2|. auloou| jo uo!s!Aord 9u} wqu 9®uraploo®t2 u| 9peur s! xt}|. auroou| Jo] uo!sprord

HI\IODNI No sHxvL Hod DNIINnoD3v•'9



s846zvvvvvg46oopTz :Nlan

P®q®€„t2 ®'t!P   u®^® JO
quod®J ®}t3Jcd®s Jno ]o stul@) t[|

•siunooae emjo ut!d perfeotu! ue urloj teoqs sotmpe8 u| ot poHejor seinpet|os eui

'!N00'000`0€sei!s!nblad

UNOO'OOO`Oz`O[uo!)eJeunulot|

S®,C!®OSSV[®t]t[osJ®d iu®u®8cucIN J{®XuO!|0tzsut5JI|,

:sot)ned pelt?|et[ uqu uoTlaesueJ|.       . (8

peMne3v TucH nrueIN (!!!
peAIt28v AI;mt2D (!!

peA^re8v reumH pourJt2d  (I
t®uuo s[@d [c!J@8t;uC)\[ j{®H            (q

•pti sa!}!mo9s ay soJet|s .o.v  (I

ul®®uoD palt;I®H           a

: dFTsuo!tt}|etl ]o uo!|dposep put? S9!tued pepe|9t[ jo euneN         (v

•:Iepun so 9ue „t2!pu| jo tur}unocov p919]IBt|D jo 9ini!tsu| eu Aq penss! „9mso|os!a
A]Ied pope|eu uo tyz-(sv pu|) prapuB}s 8upunocov tre!pu|„ i(q p9Imbol se emso|os!a jo s|quac[

H`Ins0rlDsla J`Ltlvd aH|,Vrl"      .S I

I!Nl!Npuap!^!p }unoooe uo ^3uajjn3 u8!a.oi u! jea^ 8u!inp pau!iuej }unoiuv
'S

%00T%00Tpasn spnpojd 3!isaiuoa io e8e}ueJJad
',

l!Nl!Na8ueu3xa u8!ajey u! 8u!u-e]€

l!Nl!Njea^ ie!oueuu eiii 8u!Jnp ^3uaijn9 u8!ejap u! ajn}!puadx]
'Z

l!N'!Nuodur| |o enie^ .].I.]
'1:

6|:nl,OZ 'Su ILNnowvOZ-610Z  'Stl'LNnoNv
St]VInJIJ.tlvd

aft'§

:NolJ.VNtlo]NI ivNoiiiaav
• [Z-OZOZ .A.I Jt2eA lueunD 9un 8uprlp se|t2s uodxE oN s! 9Iet|l.

HHAONtlnL LuodxH       .* I



fuD]aj3bs ^uDduro3                  )a3ifJO |O!.IJ0lI!! I.allo

DI!olJ`usn»  JouJn»  oJpuadnH                           u6u!S

(joi..allci  blil[5c.u(>IN)

P!Vurnssmx3ipre6ELiillfamurf$3i;uN'|uS]€]!:wi`,;DINl`]Liiu*j;e;ui€\J]np"

sJo}]aJ!a )o pJt.ofl  @w jo iieu@q uo piic Joj

s8i6zi/\;rwvgi6oopTz-:Nlan
OJtry-:8.old

tzoz.9o.oE-:a.oa
9L600tl   Ou.IN

•C)0 9 V S a Jog

p.®L|.I.]]D a]op  uo^t@ !o ])odaJ Jno Jad sv

slilouja]nis |o!3uoulif  au] !o ])od |oJba3u!  uD ujlof so]ou  6u!^uoduJoo3o aL|j.

S€.Z68`OS`9tr`9Z                                  S£.9ZD'ZO'T€`£Z

O€.S6Z`Z£`96'8                                    SS.60P`09`08`8

6Z'OZ5'£8'ZS                                            64  t78 [`Z€'€Z

46.€£S`€6`t9`t                                      €€.l£8`€S'P€'Z

80'[OZ`96`T8`9                                        Sty  E6€'PZ`ZZ'9

99.9£9`8Z`9£'8                                   0£'8£1: 'cO`8Z'OT

90.£68`99'£S                                    f t' [/9'"`T9

00'05€',t,'f                                             00  OS€`lyt,`€

og.68€`4t`s[ '8                                        4 t  z_t,[`t,`r,'<9`6

S€.096`Otr`€£'8                                  98.86£`4€`ZZ`8

S€.090'Z6'8S'€                                   98.868'b8 `£0`€

OO.006'ZS'tr[.`S                                      00  006`Z S 'tyT `S

S€.Z68`OS`917`9Z                                     S4.9Zt7`ZO`I€ `£Z

Z8.890'Z€`€S`8T                               ZS.€£9`89'SS`8[

I .486`,4'4

00`4,£'Ob'OP'Z

00|88`84'OT`8
ZS.9ts'OZ`bz

9T ' Z€ 6`9l: `04 `4

€S.8Z8`8[`€6`£

t'1:`£€£'l:9'8

TO`OZO'8£`90'Z

t7€.Z€9'1:€'€Z'8

€0  t,90`S€`8ly

0()04['Z9'8(J`4

€z.€s4'€€`S,`8

OS '488'4T 'T                                          0S '£88'£t 'T

€0.TV6`00'Z6'£                                    €£.S98 `SI 't7£`8

uo!)euiio)u!

fuo}eueidxa .ai|io pug sol.iiod 8u!)uno3]E iue]u|u8|S

IVJ.OJ.

suO!s!^OJd  (!!)

saiqE!^ed  apeJ| (q)

SBu!MOJJ08  (8)

s3!)!|!qp!ii  ieiJueu!]  (I)

sail.iiltlvii LN]tltln] .(I)

sa!]!i!qe!i  '{ei  paJJaiaG  (1!)

sa!i!i!q8!i  iB!Jucu!j  Jaii]o  (q)

s8u!Mojjoa  (c)

Sa!}!i!qe!ii  ie!)uBu!]  |!)

s]iiiii8vii iN]titlnD-NON .(a)

dr!nb] iau)o (!!)

|Bi!dB)  aJt!us  fu!nb]  (I)

AIlnbJ'(J)
S3IJ.1118Vl|   '1'

s}essv }iiaJJn3  Jel|]o  (!!!)

sa®uE^pv  pup sutloi

saiqe^!a3at]  ape-I.

siu®iB^inb]  use]  puc  use)

s]assv  ic!3ul?ui]  (!1)

sa!JO)U@^ul   (I)

s..]ssv iN]ti8n3.(8)

s.assv ]uaJJn.-UON Jaii]o (!!)

}ueuJad!nb3  pue ]ue|d`AJadoJd  (!)

si.]ssv I.N"tin].NON.(v)
Slassv '1

OZOZ  `u9JeN .St€ }e sv[ZOZ  `q)JEVu `SI€ .a SV

(.su  u! sajnl5Iy)

tzoz `u.JeN  15T€ le SV

J.]]HS ]JNVIV8
89098Ooiciz£6 Ldn668pfi  :Nio

Ni 9OOz8z-dn  `vti9v` ivHNnN rNv9ivMVN v 9i.tzl.
•aii s]iiix]i ciNv 9NIH]]NioN] nc]Ni



fuo)aj.as ^uodujo]                                 ja.!||o io!.uou!± |alLn

Z+Sed" 00£C000-N lo

fsltJlls€l':,`£1p'.'gi'J::I;,i#i7u!j:,#iL"jsjajB:;!:;,6,:uaaurfu]ripuiro]

sJci}3aJ!a fo pJclo8 au] fo ||quaq uo puo Jo]

s8i6zvvvvvgi6oooTz-:Nlcln
Dibv-:ai)old

tzoz.90.o€-..a.oa

•03 8 V S d Jo±

pqu3D.]o a}op ua^a fcl uoclaj jno Jet s\/

s}uaii).))I)]s  |o!.uoi)!|   au} |o  uocl  |o)6a]u!  ul) u)jo| sa]ou  6u!^uodouo33o quj_

A.o`eueidx@ I au]o pue soi3iiod 8u!`uno].t! |u E.!i!u8is

I.3aHsaoNnv8 Oi 03188vO 3ONviva 96.£96'9t'S£                        £O.908`6€'tlz

(90`000'SS`£)                           (6P.[9T '£0'TS)

ZO.896`[0`€8                           96.£96`9t7`S{

S€'O                                                                              VN

S€'O                                                                              VN

00.0£€`00`8[                         (£9.€[£ '86`£Z)

00  0£€`00`81                           (49  Cl£`86`£Z)

I i  €49`0 I `61

90  PO8`ZS`OZ                             H   tL4`46`f

00  99S`ZO'S

00'0£€`OO`8T                         (49.€I£`86`£Z)

00.04€`00'8T                       (£9.€T£'86`£Z)

St7'80€`Z6'6Z`1t                    SS.8€9`TT`£9'ZT

S9  i:89`09`6¢.t7

()0  9SZ.SC`6Z

rf  08 I  `CC` I  ,`  I

0011  l's  (`84

80  C£S`I  l`Z

86  t84`9€.6Z`O I

st'.8,£`Z6',I,`£I

C0   S  I  t'`SO`Ot7`C

OC   9C  I  `  I  C`Of

sl      114`4P.I    1`'

()0  (),9`9£.4S

(80  8€Z`84`S)

SI   P46`8C`CZ`4

88.PZ6'Z[`6€`ZT

t76  8££`08`ZZ                              t't7  S8t'`£8`9

15   6C6`l  l`SZ`4l                         t'b  6CP`S[`ZC`C  I

uo!ieiidoJddv Jot a|qe|!g^V luoJd  :PPV

pl.ap!^ia uo xei. ;ss®i

puap!^!a  Lu!ja`ui  .ssai

Jga^ ]sei  uioJi pJeMJo] iii8norE|  ®oueiB8

Pa]n''a
J'Spa

:aJt:us ^}!nba -ad  s8ii!u.8]

(suoi`Biodo 8ulnuliuo3s!a + Euinu!)uo))po!.od  all) ioi (ssoi)/i!ioJd icioL

(suo!ieledo 8u!nu!`uo.s!a) pot/@d  au` Joi (ssoi)/)ijoJd

(suo!ielado 8u!nu!iuo3)po!Ii)d Bu` Joi (Ssoi)AuoJd

xe}  uo!s!^oJd

xe. paJJe|aa

Xe]  luaJJnJ

:asuadx] xE].

x€` a.ojaq  (ssoi )/}!joJd

(xe` io ]au)uJa}! ieuo!id..x]

xe) auio]u! pue siuai! |euo!)d@exa aJo)@q (ssoi)^poJd

sasuadxa ie]oi.

tz                                                                                                                   s9suadx9 j3u)o
I                                                                         sasuadxe  uoi`ezi}.oujp  pug  uoiieiJajclaa

OZ                                                                                                                                    siso] a]ueu!]

6[                                                                                                sasuadxa iijaueq ae^oidua

8[                                                                      ape/` ui ).o}s }o saijoiua^u! u! sa9ueii)

4[                                                                                           paiu nsuo] sieije}eiu }o.so.
:sasuadx]

sanu@^a-  ie}o].

aujo]ui  Jal|}O

suoi]ejado wo/} anua^ad
aluo,u'

OZOZ  `lpJEW IST£

po!Jad all, JOJ

[ZOZ  'li.J eLrv `s[ £

pO!Jad awl JOJ

TZoZ-coi€ o} oZoZ17o-Io po!Jad aii` Io]
ssoi aNv ii]otid ]o iN]N]ivl.s

89og8o.idz£6Id n668ofi : ND
Ni 9ooz8z-dn  `vti5)v' ivHNnN rNvoivMVN v 9T/zI



^JO';)J  '<'¢ ^')OduJ()`)

apmqu.;##nyJ
I,llo lrm,JO,,,  I  l@,q)

c8s69tLO.Nra•       `?.`3ngi'3£

ENL§a;EL'REfuue3u6u3nquin]

e8i6zv"v9LcOOw Lz- Nlc]n
a)Bv-.coe|d

izoz so oc-cilec]

pqu.eiie o.op uo^o )o uodou Jno J®d sv

•!i]^ Oui /0  PUO @ui |O €iuo|B^!nba  VCBO PUO  iisBO

9?.9P6'Z£`9t                           Z9.g L9.OZ'PZ

(P6.8ZP.Z§.ZZ)                            L§. £P9'® I `PZ

(90   L49'8P.9C   I)                      (4tj   tJZZ  /_I   t;0   I)

(s,  860'€ L )

(9O lz1`£6`9Z)                        1§  19£.lil/¢  I

(00`Zts'SP`89)                           (OO.F90'9P`Z F..)

(00  ZL§.9P`69)                          (00   L90`9t./l'  L)

'c  € 'C`P9'C

66.98Z.99..6

(CZ-6§t.4C.§8)

(6Z'Z£Z.98)

00'909.11 L§z. I

6S.9 L A.06.6

( I 0.Otz`cO.9 I . I )

(0s`cc(:`(i(j'6Z)

(§9  £08.  LZ-69)

9C  £6Z.09`Z£

(oo ce£'99)

66  949.Z9'{:t;

g L  zgz .rs` L

(ne   L§£.Ze`ZL)

OO.99Z.§C.6Z                                 C)C  9£L`  LC'O[

00`0£€'00`8 L                          (£9  C L£.86.4Z)

JBaA ®u| |o Bu!uii!8aq  au| |t} s|uo|p^!nb]  ii8B0 PUB uCBo

8llI®Lt'^inb]  u8eo put!  Iist'3 ui (o3e®J.oa) / @seoi3u| .®N

s]iii^iiov 9NioNVNi] (Ni ci]sn) i woti] tisvo ..]N

p,Ed  'SoJ01U I

uBoi  pojroasun  ruori uJOJi spooooJd

uBoi o®jroas uioii ujol/ spocooid

sail.i^uov 9Ni3NVNi] (Ni a]sn) / wotl] Moi] tisvo .C

3on!^nov Bui`8a^ui  (u| posn) / uJOJi iigeo `aN

s`assv p@x!] io 9sE'ipJnd

SENil^iiav 9NII.s3NII (NI azsn) / woti± Mo]3 Hsvo. a

sa!i!^!`ov 6u!|eJodo  LLloJ|  usgo laN

XE|. Jo|  lIolsl^oJd  :SSO|

plE>d  xei.  ssoi
:su)o}|A)oulp.oe)ix=

eulou ^Ieu!p)oei"= o)oio8 suoTysindo ui.a) poiojouob usoo

seiiiiiqEHi  iuo-jno  j@iiio  ui  Oscoj08a/Oseojoui

]ue8  iuoij i!ui|  |t]|!dl>0 6uixioM ui ose@.coo/oseo.®u|
suoilpoJ3 fui)uns ui escoJcoc)/@seaJoui

Siessv |iJaiJno Jav|o  Lil @sBaJoop/asearou|

cout.^pv p sueoi u) OsEajDap/oseaiou|
seiJoiuo^u|  ul eseaJo@a/ast]aJou|

s.oiq@p fupuns lil esEaJo®o/ost2ejou|

so6ueu. |el!dBo t}u!xJo^ iLio|oq uuoid Gu!iapodo

sasuadx]  isaje`ui
all.o3ui  |S@jatui

s)assv io a|t'S  110 lljoJcj

siassv }o aigs uo ssoi
uo']EoaJdao

-  ioi  iuouisn/PV

:  §u.o`| fueu!ploe.)xo pu€ xB|. ouoiea i!ioud iaN

S=IJ1^Llov 9Nu["3do (NI a=SrL) I Wotl± Mo.± Hsvo . .

Lzoz `H3Evw isic ci3ciNa Ev]^ ]Hi t]o] iN]ni]j.vis Moll Hsvo

89098Ooiciz£6idn668®ii  :NIO
NI 9OOz8z-dn  `vt]Ov`  ivHNnN  rNvoivMVN v 9Lrei

•oj.I s]ii].x]i. 8 9Nltl]]NioN] naNI



i8L<6
5

¥B
9R\i=;SR

8fJ.f\i88#=E=3I-'J!ga=i2£==F3ia?;:<a5=8a==++=8Ei=qo==t:'iJ
i;

C\i
!5

iii:fiG\==¥:iCI,!?

0=RE!==

ii8ii5ii€8=iT

:a=
ii5i±

8=;PO;
5B!

E6C\iE

ieE

E+i+Sac.C:c:ac:a:a:8=
ga

8a

Fa

3

a=8:8

S8§8
=§:8i8

88
a8

S*

' =8

.a,#=8a:8?a
.a§8`D!8`UJS`Sa§

§8
8§a

8?5=S.a;:s`0)a:8%:8:6
€§8:a§S.3e!a.tBg.a)S38S=Ba8a=S3a8=8a

8:8?85Ba9

C,?5

S:3i.8%8S`Cr,38

=

Ei

88t88'===8

8
a€8

888
§a

8
J`8R

*8
i..tB!S

aaa
!S=

.aS8.Bt.8;888
8£?8a;=a

a!!i
:8?:

8S8`8a#.S85:.5aS:
88

\S£3a`8:*

•P.&=S3

8:8

B5
?§

S8a8
a:8

e!8

:88a

8
§

I £B

=g8
`a,a8

8

88
#`Wi:8

8g:a

a8
.aa8

88

.=.S?a
S88

.a.3a8=`3§8
a'tR8

S88

:a
8::8.8B8

.|n.8:8
€a8

.u,.8=8

a8
.8a888

S8€8
=a83Ca

2£i3

S:t%8

8=

a8
St8`88

:at%8S8
88

£S88e)

:888§8£
+8!88aa%=8.S8g:8+SaS`C,aa`®a8

S8
8:8

88g8i8S8Ba
.=£a

€8
8a;

i9

`L1*
8:g8S*838

g8
a

.aBt:38

%c,

=*8
8!r,£

a8a8ag8

=88
3a8`~*aS58a8:a

=Sa

=a
.a88ga

£8
838a88a858

8%8
`u)8

88
8

8g8
=aa!

g8
aag

88a8:88:i
8ga+i.=8a#8

=a?X
*?8

:8i*
SE8

=S:8!•088
:a:I8£93a:a

83:?
3Sa.8§8•8¥a8aa-a,S=`=Ea

;8
=aa

8S?S
aSa

88?8
B

a3

I

8§a
=8£a

g8§S
8i:a=a8

=8
*5

%*

8

.8:88
F..a(3€

aa
a8aK;=8

888
+*s.8S=

a1*ga
1=S8

%a:

*%88t=8aa:a3:3S

aI
=a

*8?aS€

r.8a£8:888?3

i



.6grb    at
ce-T.i-i

pauuriis,3ii#6ipue6uu53uifrojnquiropeuuln§S(pralprgfuuaau8u]nquirty

b[.Z86`O£`4tyT.£€£`T9`8

00.8Z6't7Z                                       OO' Z84'€

tyT. 6SO'OS'4                                     tyl:.SS6'4S`8

eiqe^!soea J.S9

`seje}ui  peJnoov

siassv )uaJJn. Jal|}O :9e)ON

OO.£t'£`O,`Op`zTO.0£0`8£`90`Z

OO't7S9`S8'££`I

00-s€O`£8`T

00.Tfy8'ZS'ZV

oO.tyty9`6£'Sl:

OO`€4S`S€'Z

00-89£`Z£`£8` L

TO.899`SZ`€

00.tyt79`64`ST

•p}i  i^d sJedoie^ea pueiej]ui eJ6v 0

d|| -sJeuue|c] ]duoJc] (a

(g-e|npeuos qns)  Plllx/useo  u! a|qeJe^ooet]  eoue^pv (p

(ty-e|npeuos qns)       sexei 8 so!ino  (o

(c-einpel|os c|ns) |!sodeo 8 A}iJncos (q

|}e}s o} coue^pv (e

sa]ue^pv pug sueo|  :S a}ON

00.I:88'8£`OT'8                        D€.Z€9`T€`€Z`8

OO|88`84`OT'8ty€.z€9`T€'€Z`88u!puEs)no s)qaa

(Z-a|npauJS qns) poo8 pa.ap!suo3 `pa-n]asun

saiqe^!a.a. apEJ| :7 a}ON   .

lpJEN lsT€ uo Se s]uaLua]e]sie!]ueu!] al|] |o Wedu!u.o] sa}oN

Ni 9ooz8z-dnVtl9ViviiNnN rNv9ivMVN v 9T
•aii s]iij.x]]. 8 9Nltl]]Ni9N]naNI



Rill
IO'Oapa

iiE •piT s9i33xoi rz s'j==c;`.:;:tH tL`..3-u| Iod            .pii s9i!ixoi 3? s'u!¥'88t!?8L.a t`+p-d| Iod

•Jea^ eu} 8u!Jnp saJEus snuoq Jo iise3  ueii} Jaii}o uo!ieJep!suoJ  E Joi saJEus panss! lou sell ^uEduo. ai|i (a)

%TT`9               €IZ,t€%1:t'9                 €l:Z,I:€JeuJnx usa|uex

%T£`S               000,6Z%l:4'S               000,6Ziel}!IN  eM!uex

%Z6'S              00S,0€%Z6'S               00S,0€npea  |euaaoN

%€€`,I             00T£€£%€€',I             00T£€£JeuJnx pouleJd

p|aii%      saJel|sio.oNP|3H%    S3JEI|S}O.ON
sJep|ouaJqus.|o aueN

OZoZ `l|.Jew }sT€ )e svTZOZ `lIJJew rsTf le sv
^ul2duo. all) u! seiei|s %s ueL|) eJou 9u!p[oL| siapioLiaJevs io Siie}®a (P

•SJap|oH aJEl|s al|| ^q p|au saJeus ^i!nba io Jaqunu eii} o} uo!iJodoJd u! aq ii!M uo!`nq!j`s!p ai|j. .^i]ua-in]

is!xa  s}unoule  ie!}uaJajaJd   ipns  ou   'Je^aMOH    .s}uau^ed   ie!}ueJeieJd   eiii  io  uo!inq!J]s!p  Jaue  ^ueduo3  ai|]  io  s}asse
8u!u!BuaJ  aii} }o ^ue  a^!e3aJ  o]  paii!}ua aq  ii!M ejeiis ^i!nbe io  Japiou  aL|`  '^ueduo3  aui }o  uo!iE!p!nb!| |o  }ue^a  eu`  u|  (!!

•aiu!i o} au.!` iuoji paJepap se spuep!^!p a^!a3eJ o} pei!}!`ue s!  pug aJEus Jad aio^ auo o} pe|}!}ua s! ^`!nba io Jap|ou lpe] (I

sJapioH aJelis }o sseD aii} io suo!ro!J.sad 8 sa®uaJa}oJd `s}l|8|u (.

•ajeiis jacl oT  .sti  }o ®nie^ jed e 8u!^ei| seJeiis ^}!nba io ssei3 euo ^iuo sew ^ueduo) au].

s3JEi|s )o anie^ led 8 sse|. (q

06Z'SD`TS                                      06Z`SO`1 S

00.06Z`SO'ts                              06Z'Sfy'ts

IEe^ aL|i io pus ai|` )e 8u!pue)s)no
Jea^ eii} 8u!Jnp pannsi

jEa^ eii} }o 9u!uu!8aq  eul }V

•po!Jad 8u!iJodeu io  pus eii} iE  pug 8u!uu!8aq  eui `e se Su!pueisino seJE!iis ^}!nba }o  .ou  auijo uo!}E!ipuo3ati  (e

006`ZS`OT`S                                 006'ZS`01 `S

00.006`Z§.PL`9                            00.006`Z9.tL '9

ooo`oo`€z's                             ooo`oo`sz`s

00`000'00'9Z`9                           00.000`00'9Z`§

ipEa -/oT  .sti |o aniE^ JEd }o SaJel|S 06Z`SP`TS

|el!de3 aJEvs dn pied PUB Paq!JJsqns` penss|

ii3ee -/oT  .sti }o an|e^ Jed ]o seJel|S oo0`OS`ZS

pas!iol|unv
|el|de) aJEus fo!nb]

OZOZ `u.Jem rsT€ }e svTZOZ `u9JeIN IS|:€ `e svsjEin.!ued

E. aJel|S :£ aloN

ipie|N ist€ uo sE s)uaueiE)s |e!.ueu!] av] |o Wedu!iLiio] saloN

Ni 9ooz8z-dn `vtlov` IVHNnN rNv9ivMVN v 9t/zT
•aii s]iiix]i 8 9Niti]]NiDN] naNi



. rf^`t,17`lJny

rfumft     Th
p3)lull  s8itpr€i pug  6uij38un6u3 flqui roj

`iF:',,fis

peuuins9m9ipuBfuue9rfu3nouing

80.TOZ`96`T8`9                            €t7.€6€'t74`ZZ`9

OO`00£. L L.9L                                    00  00?`9t'  L L

z8  ,I  L`££`Z

80   L0g'tr8.g9`9                             L9  8£8'09.80.9

18als

aoi. -xNv8 vtivNvo
O9to§  XNVEI  Vt]VNVO

•!iu !i I I..!de) 8uMJOM

p3JnJ@S

OZOZ  `lI)JI.Vu  `ST€  ]E  SVIZoZ  'l|]JeIN }s[E `e sv

00  000'Og'L                                        00  000`09`'L

00  0S€'t76.I                                       00  09C'96'L

iE>MJE.Bv JguJnx  ^ely

|eMieE5v  lueg  n|iieLN
sJouio uoii silcoi

OZOZ `l|JJt.IN ]5|:€ ]e svl:ZOZ  'l|JJgIN ]sI€  le sv

09.68£'£T'ST '8                          £t.£St`S6`Z9`6

00  ,68'§£`OZ

00 ,9,'69'8 '

09-960`0£`ZC.t,

00.C69`6tr' C8 ' L

00  ,6§'Z§',9' '

00  899`60`§

00   ty9g'  L6`6L

00  906`C8`£L

00  000'00'§9

£ L . 0£e .€919 ' lt,

00  O9Z`Z6`08`'

00   Ly9`6£'09.L

00  zL,`ve'C

00  OOO'OO'Oz`  L

sa!`!i!qe!i ie!]uBu!] Jaulo :0[  a]ON

96wz-`p]|  a3ueul] 8ulsnpH  eij!a  e^)!pv

EOstz-.Pl|  aJUEU!]  8u!5noH  BiJ!8  e^]!pv

lEals

ueoi  *ued  pu!snpui

6881:I-ueol Hues  13DI

S£8I[-ueoi *ue8 i3oi

(08Z0chEO98£€o ^`D epuoH)) xueo  eJeiie3
ueoi  urjai -*ue8  ejeuE3

Nvoi c)]8no!s

OZOZ  'u]JelN  ]S[€  ]B  svIZOZ  'u)JBIN  IST€  ]a  sv

S€.Z€€`90'£8                              98.0£T '66'SE

00  000'00`6                                00  000'00'6

96.£96`90`§£                                £ti.908`6C `OZ

00  OOL.i,                                         00  00L'£t,

00  000`§0'L                                      00  000.SO.L

6C  tl9ZJ£0`  L                                           6C   ,9ZL£O'  L

00.8Z£`58 't£`Z                           00'8Z£`S8`T£ 'Z

00.8Z£`S8'[4'Z                           00.8Z £`S`8`t£ `Z

^p!sqns iE]!d e]

)uno3Jv SSo|  8  ]uoJd lad  SB Sn|dJns

iuniuJeJd  aJel|S

^pisqnsJo)eJeuaD

®^jasatl  iejauag

s3AI®saJ Jaqto

8u!piin8  8  puei  uo a~asati  uoi`Enie^@H

s®sso[ /su!t;g  p®s!icoJIJn 8u!)u®sald®J  seAI@sat[

00.006'ZS'trl: 'S                         00.006`ZS't7[ 'S

00  006.Z9LtL`9                             00  006.Z9`b|L9

00.000`00`SZ`S                         00.000`00`5Z`5

uJee -/oI  .stl ]o an|e^ Jed |o SaJqus 06Z'St`[5

|e]!dE] aJeus dn pled pue paq!J.sqns' panssi

iioEa -/oT  .s8 ]o anie^ JBd jo saJeus 000'OS`ZS

Pas!Joqlnv

ip]!de] a-Eiis ^]!nba

OZOZ  `l|.JeN  `S[€  lp SvIZOZ 'u.JeIN  ]STE .e sv



pau.uris6ipr8i

00'00S'9

80'Z6Z`Ot

Os`66,'6€

00.£40'ZS,t,

OO`9S€`99`€

OO`OOO'OO'T

OO'OOO'Os`zT

4S'9£0`08

t,6'£6£`8T

OO`0£8`S

O8'9ty8'S

€9'00S`t79

OO'OOO`OT

OO'OOO'TT

OO`OOs`9

80`Z6Z'OT

0S  66T`6€

00  gz9'g£'9

00  95i:`99`€

001:£9'OO`t

00.OOO'OO,T

OO`OOO'Os'91

OO'OOO'Os'zT

fs.zz€,56
I,6  £64`8t

08  Z9 L `S

I   £PL`96'P

00-000'OT

00 OOO'TT

fro]nquirty

(8o€CooLoz8£Co 0IV Puepi^io  piedun) yut!s  euEu83

6cs L6zo Lo Logsoc orv isn

(8OOOO H pz Lpcz) 3rv o]H
PUEH  ul  i|seo

eiqeiuieio  eouejnsui

HUB8  OjaH  il]!M aaj
uje6iN jE!6i3N como siiinocov-t]ci]

ii  -iE]ais ui!M 8o]

iaais m!M t]aJ
¥ile8 eJeueo l|l!M t]C|J

(6C8p Cla]) yuea  ejeueo
C LZC00 LoZ8£€o-¥uea  eJeueo

i L LC00 LOZ8£CO-Hues  eJeueo

(6889) ¥ue8  0]C]H

C£9  EIPu| }o  Hues

e!pui io Hues

oZoZ `lpJE!W ]S[€ }e sv[ZOZ `uJJeIN ISI€ 1E sv

9..Z€6`9T'O£'£                        00.04T `Z9'89`£

00.041: `0€ '6                                00.I Z9'8£ '£

Z6.I zl: `€€ 'S6'T                          00'606`Z9 'ZO'Z

tz`0'9'€S'S9 `S                        00.Oti9 'OZ'8S'S

(.aMoi s! ia^3uD!i|M ^tiN  Jo iso3 ]v)

§sej6ojc]  u! yJOM

xpO'S  |(S!ulJ

|elJa}ew Met]

OZOZ  `uDJeIN  ]ST€ ]E  svTZOZ  `u.JeIN  }ST€ }E sv

6Z.OZS`Z8'ZS                               64.08T`Z€`€Z

00't,S£`5

OO`OOs'9

00'9,€`00`SZ

OO',zz's

OO'S£€'S6

00'000'0€
6Z.£9T'Zty'€Z

OO'08I'ZT

OO'zsO`09

OO'szT'TI

OO`Os£'8T'Z

OO`z,9'SO`I

00'00S'9

00'980`9t,`4T

00 Z88`,8

00'000'OE

6£.846`bz

OO'T£S'6

00.£4T`8S'T

00-zt,O`£€

00  8ty8`g

OO'8St7'ZZ`t

a|q8^ed sa88M u]!M a^eai

aiqE^ed  pu6P!^!a

aiqe^Qd ls9

aiqe^ed ]uau]useou. a^Eai

s9}E!3Ossv  pue  u!er !}aaJd

aiqe^ed saa] ]!pnv
xEi aLuO9ui jqu  uo!5!^OJd

@'qe^ed s,i

aiqe^ecl Sal

aiqe^ed  ^jEiES E  Sa8eM

aiqe^ed  pun] |uap!^oJd

aiqe^ed  lsa

©iqe^Ed  snuog

OZOZ `l|3JeN `s[€ .a svTZOZ  `l|3JgIN IS|:€ ]e  sv

£6.€£S`€6`[9`I                          €€.T£8`€S`O€`Z

{6.€£S`€6'T9`T                         €€.l£8`€S'OE`Z(T®|naips qns)   sjo}!paj] fupims

OZOZ `uJJeIN }sI€ .e sv1:ZOZ  `l|JJew  }ST€ }e sv

•all Sallex]l 8 9Niu]]Ni9N] naNi



•# -ff
rtyrmEL       J=ng-L|
I   rllr.  f:„„,,^,..a    _  _  .

POwull s6;ur$1 pug §uu!3u§u3 npui roj       pet,wn sa"aipr8 6uueanfu] nqul n!

80.€€S'Tl'Z                                               (80.8£Z'8£`S)

80.€€S'[['Z                                               (80.8[Z`8{'S)                                                                    i  ainpauJ5  qns
^Jo]ua^ui  Ill  a8uBl|)

OZOZ `l|)Jew .st€

po!iad av) Jo]

[ZOZ `u]mIN is.£

po!Jacl  au) JOJ

86'08£`9£.6Z'Ot                                      S I  ¢{6`8€'€Z'4

t7Z  O'9'€S'S9`S                                              00  0ty9`OZ'8S'S

/_tr.40S`99`€S`OT                                           [6  S9Z `9S'Og`Z

(00'906'80`Z€)                                              (00' Z6/. 'OS`tJ€)

S4`€Z8`Z€'€£`S                                           trz  0t9`€S`59.S

iBileiew  Meal jo ¥9ois  8uisoi]
saseii.Jnd

uJe)tE}c|  8  9p|noN Jo|  uol)Clunsuoo  allJOH  .§SO|

ieiia}eIN Meti ]o ¥3ois 8uluado

OZOZ 'l|.JeiN `sI£

po!J3d  all, JO,

zOz  `|l,,OIN  ]ST€

po!,ad  all, JOJ

D6.8£1'08'ZZ                                             t/a.S80`£8`9

09'ZC

V6  846'Z6`8[                                                00'Otl£.C

00'008'£8`€                                              oo  oo8'og

P8.ZT6'ZZ`9

Puep'^'a

%8L   ll'E,IOuj

sefuEi|o  6uluiiioE}IN  6u`Se3

uol)do a aJnln]  luolj ]i}ojd

OzOz  'u,Jew  }S,€

pal.lad au` Jo]

IZOZ  `u.J13IN  `S[€

pO,J®d  au]  JOJ

(9€`,ZT`S,

(9€',ZT'S,)

s9  49,',Z

96.8t7Z'[6'SS

I,8  8P9'T ly

OZ  fyl8`8S`Z9

00  OOO'9t`9

00.S96`89                                                              t7Z't.99 `6Z`£O`[

8ty'OSZ'OS`08`£T                                             Z8  €€8 `[9'08. [ I

00  S9S`€£                                                            00  0Z['t78

Viol

Tvlolflns
®3uaia#!a  a}etl

uopeJado  uroJi )d!®o®t] Joulo (!!

S3]VS  13N

9/o8Z  LSD  UJnlat|  Sales    ssai

%8T IS9 llJnieti sales : ssai

S5TVS SSOH9

%Z[©  J.S9 soles

%8Z©  ls9 Sales
9/08t ©  ls9 sales

%S®  ls9 Sales
]iisauloo  aies

gales  (!

OZOZ `l|9lBVu `S[ E

po!Jacl au` lo]

TZOZ  'u]JCW  `sT€

pO!Jad  au, JOJ

NI 9ooz8z-dn 'vuov' Ivl+NnN r^I\fDTVMVN v 9t/zl
•aii S]iiix]J. 8 9Nitl]]NI9N] naNi



.rirfde    at
m#    jrm p6tluii s6iqxai pu€ §uueaunfu3 npui roj     pe)Iun saipra| pro fuuaauSll] rm q

S9.ZOO.09.6ti'O                                         €0.S[t'S6.6D'€

00.S9fy'[T 'S[                                                9t7  tis8'ZS'S

0Z.S69'££`0€                                              86'90£'8€`T Z

so.zze'i:£'€o'ti                                      6s  €s8'€o`€z'€

oT  e|npai|3s qns                                            sesuedx]  uoi}nq!J]s!c|  B 8u!i|as

6 a!|npau.S qns                                                         sasuacIX] a^!}eJ|s!ll!uipv

8 9|npel|]S qns                                                         sasuadx3 8u!jn]3einueN

OzOz  '|l,J12"  |St€

pO!Jad  all, JOJ

[zoz `ll.Jaw `sT€

pO,lad  al']  JOJ

98| C9`8P`9€'I                                        4S tizz'£T'SO'T

88.80S`t78`tl                                                    8S`98tr'0€'9

}saja}ui J3u}o

uolssluJiuoj 8 so8Jeq3 |ue8

OZOZ 'u]JeN is[€

po!Jad all' `OJ

TZOZ  `|'JJI'W  Ist€

po!Jad all` Joj

oo .,,, `sl`8£                                           00.0,9`9£`£S

cO'OOz'OI

OO`£E€`OZ

00-06S`€

00.ZBE'56

OO'€LL:€|:Z

00 009`£

OO`ssz'8Z

OO'Os£'8t'Z

00  szO`T,

00 000'0£
00  000'OZ`01:

OO'068`€E`EZ

00 60€`99`4£

00 009'§

00  €6V`Z

00   [Ol,`9C

00  z8C`9S

00  €TS'/_6'T

00_00€`€

Ooloz`8,
00-8S,`ZZ'T

OO'zb9`SO`T

OO'OOs'4Z

00  OOO's€`6

00  O8t,`09`8'

00  Of s`sz`t,z

ooAoidLu3 oi sasuadx] `uod  esnoH
sasuadxe eJpiiaM j]e}S

sasuadxa ajB}iaM Jnoqp|

A)'nleJ9

lsJ

pun]  }uapi^oJd
a^iiua]ui  iio!}3npoJd

'dx] sa8eia^aG 8 8illpoo]

Smuo8

se8eM iti!M a^eai

VUH  JODaJ!a
AJeies Jo}9aJ!a

(saiBi®ossv dr) 9/v JoioeJ}uo3 uBnoJiu se6gM 8 fue|Bs
. N ^J€\C,S

OZOZ `q.Jevu `sT€

po!Jad  all, JOJ

[ZOZ  `u.I.W  `STE

pO!,ad  all` JOJ

NI 9ooz8z-dn `vti9v` IvliNnN [IwoT"vN v 9T/zt



.6de   at
tomEL

9)iiuiis3i[\xGipu86uLi€6u!6u3-flquin]Pauuln§@LBxa|quefuuaairfuE""

Z8.[8£`9['ZO'[

6L.Z.L.SZ'LZ

t€`908`OZ`OZ`Z

S9.889`E€'S

88 €90'IO'OT

00  p66't'£'OT

00 969`,I

00-zs£'09'OZ

OO'sz8`,,`€

OO'9CZ'00'Z6

00`,60',,`§

OO',z,'09'£6''

9£'£9t`66'€
00 00Z't,1
00'Zve  CO'Z

OO-€££'Oz`,

00`808'68'1

00-660'S£

0(  v46'09

00  9t8'V€'€T

€9  CZZ`It,'Z

806eM € InoqBi (p

€00 |einiBN io  o6pL|"nd  (a

lonJ , J@Mod  (0

8ulpcoiuri pup 8u!peoi

XPOM qor
sasueax] ~ope]
§asuadx] 8ili}se]

sa8Ieii] 8uiu!l|.ew

sasuadx] 8u!}5aj. fro)eJoqei

pa`duex]  (pleMui)a8eue) 8 `u8!OJ]
aiqExei (pi8Mu I )a8eue. E }u8laJ ]

sasuadx3 8u!uunti auiLi.eIN

sosu.dr3 6u!/ri|..inuey| (t!

OZOZ `VJuew )s[€

polJad av, JOJ

lzoz 'lpJe" lsT€
po!Jod av) Jo]

Soeuodxa  Bui-nioeinut)w  :o oinpauos qns

(8o'8€Z`8£`S)

00.OZD'S8'0[                                               00.0£ I 'OE`6

00.S00'68'S6'[                                     Z6| Zt '€.`S6'[

00.0£T`0£`6                                                  00   LZ9'8Z.4

Z6  [Z[`E€`S6`T                                             00  606.Z9-ZO.Z

Hoots  u!  a8ll8l|9

ss@J6oJc|  UI  MJOM

SP009  lIsll'!j

yoo`s 6u!uedo

§saifroici ui quoM

spooo usllll]

loo)S  Bu!G013

OzOz  'u,JOIN  ,St€

pO!Jad  @u, JOJ

zOz  '|'JJBN Ist€

pO,lad  aql JOJ

fuaiua^ui u! 08ueuo :t - a|np8l|oS qns

S[.009'69'T

0S.t£6`£9`Z                                                   SZ  €£S'S£'9

cO.8fy9'S8'Z[`OI                                          ZZ  OC6`OZ '£0'£

€P.S68'0£                                                     6Z  tlos.I tr`[

OS.Z66'to`£€                                              00` oS[ '6t.`€€

aseu.Jild Jau}o

9/o8Z  LSD asel|Jjnd

968[ ls9 as13uJJnd

9/oZ[ ls5) aseii]jnd

96S LSD aseii3ind

]svHotlnd

saoo9 ivi.idvo asvHot]nd
(.d.n) asvHot]nd

OZOZ  `II.JI!IN ]STE

pot.3d av) Jo]
zOz `u,ION 'St£

pO,Jac'  @u'  JOJ

Ni 9OOz8z-dn `vtl9v' ivHNnN rNv9ivMVN v 9I/z.
•aii s]iiix]J. u DNiu]]Ni9N] nciNi

NI 9OOz8z-dn 'vds)v' IVHNnN rNv9]vMVN v 9T/zt



.44ed   rfu

th  tLi""
``,

pe\iiuii saiqx@i que §uue8unfu] nqu roj     Pa)lorn §9mei pro 6ue8wno npui"

00.S9D`T[`S[                                                90.oS8`ZS`S

90  I ZO'69

00.40P`SS'€l:                                                 OO.4Z8 `[9`€

00-000'0,

00.8SS`O[`t                                                OO  Z6£'06

s9suadx]  pM]  8  8ulHJed

(pa}durex]) pJeMino ]ii8iej]

(aiqexei) pJ eM]no iii8ieJ]
sesuadxa uo!)oiuoJd soles

sasuadx] }uaus!]Ja^pv
OzOz `|pJEN ,S,€

pO!Jad  @L',  JOJ

zOz  '|'JJI'IN  IS1:€

pO,Jad  au]  JOJ

9asuodx]  uo!`nq!Jt6!o  9  6u!uas:OL O|npall®S  qns

OO'OsT`€

00  0SO`ET

00  000'01:

00 000'ZZ

00 ,,,'8£`€

OO`EO9'SS

00  ,9,`S9`,

6S  499'St>

00'00S

6Z 9S''Z['S

OO-t'zz`€€`t,

00-6ZZ',,

6Z`866'OS

00,6S9,t7

00-4ve'S,

08  TS,`8Z'ty

00  8Z,`6T`T

v9-6ZE`€0'£

00 046`Z4

6S  9Z4'99

00`000'0€

00-000`Ot,

00  OOO`£z

00  Toty`8€

OO'80S'TZ

oO  V86.1{`ly

9(?    L98'  I  I

00  8C6'VC

00T0_C'9P'€

oO  SZS'08`€

00 Oto`8

00-€TO,Zt'

OO'694'S

00  £86`C€

04  660`cO`Z

00  69T`VZ'|

66  ,St,'90`Z

00  ZSO`Z4

€tr  fs£`Os

00'000`0€

a3u3u!Eiu!ew  8 J!Edat|  fueulv3eIN

¥joM qor
}so] j!Edatl  uJa}]ed

dx]  ]!pnv  ieula}ui

sasuadx]  Eu ii ia^ej].

auaudaie..

s3suadx3  ^}lJn3as

sesuedx]  |Ejauao
sasu3dx3 ls9

(sJai|`o)  a]uEualuleIN  pue  .iedau
saxei 8 sa}eti }uatl

(se8Jelo uolleJ|sluluipv) pun] !uapl^ojd
fueuo!`E]s  8  8u!`u lJd

uEj83ia) 8 a8eisoci
sasiiaclx3  a.ueue}ln E! IN  a. l]]O

sasuadx]  ieuoissa}oJd  8  ie8el

sasuaclx]  a)uejnsui

a]uBuaiuiew E Iiedati  3u].all

e]uE^a^uo®

eJueuaiu!Bw 8 J!pdati Ja`nduro]

SaeJ ,!Pnv
OZOZ 'u.JeN 15[E

po!/ad atii Jod
[ZOZ  `u.JOIN )ST€

pO!Jad  all, JO,

§asuadx]  o^!|b}su!lupv :6 ®|npov.S qns

NI 9ooz8z-dn 'v89v` IvliNnN rNvoivivivN v 9t/zt
•al.1 s]iiix]i. 8 9Nitl]]NI9N]  naNi



ednTb

zO-ty,9'C,`gc

OO-9Z6

00-8Z I `0£' L

89  8§Z`9£

Os` L69`£b`€

OO'889'6L

OO'09Z'6L

89 969.99` I

OO'069'ZL

OO-69ty

Z8 -0 L9'6Z`C

06   L6C`Z9

00  zz9`6£`Z

rjz lJ,I: IJrf z

OO`6,Z`8Z

6 r I  Lg' L6' L

00'£00'8,

OO'OO£`OO`L

OO'OL€`9

00  440`Z6

86  o8£

0 0 I ty69 I § L I C

9£',99`69

00  06g`tyz`Z

OO'6ZZ`8£`9

00'£,8'€

00  g9C`9

00`0€8`69`,£

00`6£4

00'00Z

00  c,9`,

00-69L'P6

OO'060`P8` L

8Z.g9 L `86

00  O9Z'6L

00  zO£'c,I  L

00.OO£'Oc`t'

OO'c9t7'9Z

OO'9,C`0£

00   L9C`90'  L

00  864'99

00'£98`££`9

00.CC6`9,'6Z

90.ZZ i `48' I

00 080'£

00.6£9',

00 '9£0 I C I `Z

00  zOL`9€'OL

00  ,z8` L  L

OO`zO8'8Z`9

00.Z;46 `  I  I `O L

00-9SC`S

pewuns6pr8ipuefuu9aung"rty

siE})eIN  !S|EM

uO!iEuodjoo  8pejj_ iu!Or

HOEdnJJoo  cl  r

uo!}ejodjoo soles gJpueu!r

suOs  8 sEc]  LueJ!er

se}e!oossv.d . r

sivoiIN]Ho 8 sivt]]NiIN.y.r
sai^t]=s xJdINi

sieJeu!IN  ueiunueH

uo!]Ejodjoo  6u!je@u!6u]  .I..9

^NvdINOO 8 9t]V9
•pii }^d  iuei|oouiioei ieAoo

pe}!iu!i seo llv9
SJepBJJ-'S'9

sjegu!6u]'S  9

§iooi. eu!uoeIN  .H  .9

s}onpojc]  spue!J]

sjeiiioJ8 8 iEAeo  u!a

sep iBdoo EAelies !^aa

fupunc)i Jeu!l|O
•P}|  (c|)  t3lpu|  del|o

se3!rues  6u!isej. ueueo

ses!idJe}u]  ieiu.ig

!peM!iig  - s)onpojc]  ieuo!|ue^uoo  UON  e!ueu8
•P}|  .|^d  Sso!AIes Je}nduroo € ie!ouBu!]  ieieeg

suo!}n|os fupuno]  ![eieg

sigo!jioei]  eec]  eeg

s¥joM 6u!jeau!6u].a  a
S¥JOM  6ulJ39ul6u]  E}uBly

sjapEJ]_ o]nv

sleets pueuv
6u!¥joM}eN  INV

•p}i  ieuoi.ieuie}u I  eindeiisv

6OApn  i!uv

se!j}snpui  |B)loon  |!uV

s^oiiv sjeeu!6u]  pe!iiv

ses!jdje}u]  uSE!¥V

sesijdJe}u]  it3MJe6v

sxjoM  .66u]  8 |e}eIN  .l.V

saiqeAed apeJ| `L -a|npauos qns

Ni 9ooz8z-dn `vtlDv` ivHNnN rNvgivMVN V 9T/ZI
•aii s]iij){]i 8 DNitl]]NiDN] naNl

LpjeiAI |si:€ uo se s}uaua}els |epueu!] aiil ]o }Jedii!ui*o] saloN

Ni 9ooz8z-dnivHNriN I.Nv9ivMVN v 9i:
•aJ.I s]llJJ(]J. 8 DNltl]]Nl9N] naNi



•6fffty       at
£6.€£S`€6`[9'T                        €€.T£8'€S'O€`Z

00`99 L' L

OO'990'Z

OO'09L`Z[

9C.£98'Z7'C

00' L,6',8'Z

00`064'§8

OO'OO8`8Z

OO'6§Z`C8

OO`O'O'cz

00',,§'„
00' I 'C'9L' I

00' L60' '£

00  §8£`8L'£

00`6£9`9

OO'£,6'Z8

00.0,6`9£' I

OO'z LO'OC

00  z8g',Z

00 098'8

00-OO8`C

OO.C9C.86` L

0,''z£'€''L                                  00. L£,'CC

00'860'08

OO`zcc',9'£

00 Cf I

80`££ L 're' '
OO'8€,'C L

0£'696'9

00-08£',Z

06',8P' LO`6,

OO'09Z'§8

OO'€cO` L,`9

OO'969`Z

0,'9ZC'09` I

00-009`CZ

00  cp6`CZ

OO`O,O`cc

00-089`£

00  ZL9`89'OC

00  ,zL'Z

00  £,8`ZL

00.CP§

00` LZ,'£9'9

OO'zc£'£

00 98,'9Z

00  fz£'9Z`Z

00  ,z8'CO`  L

OO'z£,'  LC

OO`cO9'96

00.Zto`78.C                                00  9C9`90.7

00-,c9'z,                                     00  zL£'8

OO`088'8L

00.8£L`ZZ`7L                                  00  Z6C`60'8

00' L,6'S6'C

OO`OO£' £ L

O9`66C'9£` I

OO'z66'§Z

OO`zO£'cc

00-z§9' I

00'609' LZ' I

00 z66'9Z

00_£C6`Z

uurns6ur3ipu86uu€8usu]9,ng.#

re`€,  ,i--I

'-|f`!

-ifff:I:::drF.

sieoij`oei] € ad!d  ueiuiipJE^
•p}i.ci  u39j.  E-}Oei]  eiuiisn

sit3O!jioei]  igsie^!un

uo!`e.odjoo sait3s eiun

Ja!JJeo spooo  !)edru!i_

§ieo!iueuo oosai
•.pii  sco!ruas  ie!oueui]  iei!dEo Eiei

•gwuns3praifuefuuearfuEmu"diisionpo-jd6u!pinoINuoeuedns

uo!ie^ouui Jedns

SJapeJI SS
•aj.i.jj\c] sNoij.nios Hsv^ns

Pll  (d)  .oo ^}!Jnoas  ua^es Jadns
uo!`ejodJoo Sales uEl|SJepns

^oua6V .oo  8  Eul|S!JX  !JS

se^!seJqv i|6u!S

uo!}t3jodJoo  Se|t3S  !|ednJ!|  !Ju§

sjepeJj. deJOS  !|B|E8  !Jlls

sieJau!IN  eeJL|S

se!j}snpui !iedueo eaJl|S

uo!|eJodJoo se|es  e6Jnc| eeJl|S

ses!jdl@}u]  uJt3^!l|S

6o^pn  !JEii!8 ^@¥uga eeJiis

u!t3r  puei|O ieusoy Jeiunx  !i|sE3us

Siios 8 u!Br Jeiunx !i|sE!i|s

suo!tnios] ajnoes

s|cO!iuaiio  !iEMseJes

so!uoiioa|] Xt]

sas!idja)u] y!i!g

sloo| ^¥O!tl

o!`seici  euus!.x  Aeupet]

sjeeu!6u]  iio@|oJd

fupuno] e3ulJd

fupuno]  uoji l|seHBJd

iaMH3gd  SeJBc]

SuoS  8  .0  .a

(Op].  9ujsw)  Ociac]
sa)e!oossv   a.c)

sjeeu.16u]  8 saig!3oSSv eedo

P}|  (c|) SuBc|  SeJBds ulo
ses!idle}u] e6euo

ses!Idj@}u]  u!l!N

ejo|s fuau!uoeIN  6ueJeN

ieMoci  ien]  I)|nIN

s^ow o.je]  E  sieJeu!IN  o!||g|eIN

fupuno]  uoji  pueue^ea  !iis[Jei|eIN
•P]|.IAc]  So!}S!6o|  !uJI|syeit3i|eN

^g|o-o}uag  l|O|nx

sjepBjj.  uoJ|  !1|Snl|X

sajBds  iasa!.a Joodey

a]j.iINii sJ.Nivd OVIoa]N  ivsNvy
ut3!O!I}Oei]  ueJEi|o  !|ex

ipJeN ]sT€ uo se siuauraieis ie!.ueu!]all) }0 uedu!u.jo] saloN

Ni 9ooz8z-dnivHNnN rNv9ivMVN v 91
•aii s]iiix]i 8 I)Niti]]NigN] naNI



4ffrfu
68.9ti£'6T'ZT

()0.9E€`£9`,

LJ6.9ts`tr4`z[

oo.i.6£'tz

OO.€6€`9S'Z

00.99S`9€`1;

8ty.8l:9`Z£`Tfy

oo.86o,9T

O8.Oft7`6S'T

00.80Z'SZ`T

z9.ty8€`SS`Oty

e;R,  Li:I :  LL

00.€ss'89

00.OOT`S

64'80t`96'€6

90.tt70`6E

00.tyt7€'£T

OO.89€'€0`T

00.zz6`Ofy

00.zz6`6Z

£ty.O€€'9S`£

OO`9S€`T¢

00.T€4`8S

€8.809`T8`tyz

08.8£€'£0'6

00.06€'€0`T

T6.ty96`£6`41:`Z

oO-ty9T`8ty`£

•..i,..T-tl.'

68.146'Tty`t7Z

oO.9T£`tyo'€

t76.9TS`t7£`Zt

00.€8S`ZS

Os.£Oty'6t'T

OZ.96t7`Z

8ty.81:9`Z£'Tt7

08.0£ty'6S`T

to.66ty'9S`S

00.OOO'z£

00.000'1:

oO.080`€S

zO.b69'06'tyl:

96.t7€T`6l:`S8

a;S Llf LL
00.€ss`89

00.OOT`S

00.zO£`z£

OO'OOO'ty6'€

98.968'££'tl:

OZ.t7t'T'S€`6

OO.9t76'tyT`6[

00'000`0€

OO.ty48`96`ty

OO'zz6'6Z

00.€T8`Z€

00.OOs'£1:'Z

s£.9l:T'6S`€

OO`9S€`Tty

sO'Oz€`s

80.9Z£`£T'Oty

08.8£€`£0`6

OO`ty6€`€S

S£.££8`Tt7`tyz'Z

00.000`6

ty9.TtyE`6ty`OT

ENunsa"a|pefuuaerfu]qu"

gr±±J=,,/` I-SINVNod INOO I.VMVIOX

s¥joM uoJi  uel|s!x

s]It]Lsnc)NI ]]o ^vy
sHjoM 6u!jaeu!6u]  eMiioex

stl]avdj_ dvt]os Not]i`x.r
s]sit]dd]i.N] iNvivHr

!uelBIIr

9o^on IVs ivr
stj]avt]j. civt]os Not]i.y.r

C1]J.IINll  St30J.Ovt]1 lvNOIIVNt]]J_N I
Auediuoo  iEo!J]oai].o  I

sjepeJ]. 6Jeo
•ou|  uouuE9

lue6!N  |er dn  uoi§!^!c]  uo!}onjisuoo  .66u] e^iinoex]
•p|i )^c]  sureisAs jeMoig }seje^]

Pl|.  ']^c] SJeMoi8 )seje^]

(p}i c] sjeMoig }seje^] !o llun V) Sd]M018 ls]t]]^]
uois!^!a )uaud!nb] AeMi!ed  `pei!ui!i suoos]

•P`|  .)^c]  l|oe)pi!n8  !)E3de¥!JEMci

sjeuioj8 8 iE^ea u!a
ses!.djeiu] iis}eo

`pii  .i^c]  (e!pu|)  iB!J}snpul  HNO

iueuodudo a^o|eluo|nv eJpueuo
Pl|  (d)  E!Pu|  SSE|3

se!6oioui|3ej. S8
•P}|  '1^c|  uo!SS!iLisuBJ]. oeeMoig

ses!Id.aiu] oeeMoia

lEl!E]

•P)l  c|  ¥!JqE|ueu!uosEIN  E}eg

(¥JOM qor)  se!J}snpui  AExeeg
eJo]s s|u!ed iesueg

•P}Td  E!Pui s|uelunJ}sui ¥aieuJv

•C]ll ]J.V^It]d NOst]]HJ.OW VJ.VMl ls]NV

p}i  oodeg suo!)eiLi6|Eiuv

s]iti].snc]Ni Hsvxv
ciil jj\d stl]Moia HSvxv

all .ij\d s]it]isnc]Ni Ov^t]iv
sJoieo!jqE] ieMJe6v

•p}i  §e!]!jnoes 8 SeJells 9 V

6u!ioo| IN8V

sjaMo|EI  LV

§®iqe^!eoat] opeJ]. `z -a|npauos qns

u]Jew `S[€ uo Se s|uaua}eis ie!3ueu!]all) JO Wedu!iu-o] sa]oN

NI 9ooz8z-dnVt]9VIVHNnN iNv9ivMVN v 9T:
•aLi S]iil.x]L 8 9NiH]]NI9N]naN'



riat   _di rm

quuni§@praLpeouue@mngrm"pe)iujns8ELpr8ipu86uj€:ju8nln"Itj

00.T88`8£`0,'8D€.Z£9'T€,€Z`8

OO.OOO`Oz

00-OOO's€`T

00.OOs`4

oo-Os9`4,`€

00.Os£'£8

OO'TtyT'OS

oO.966`€

6£.6T€'8£`6S

€£.Z6€`€9`8T'T

44.€TO`6€

00.£SZ`8Z'TT

00.8SS`6£`7Z

00.tysz`t7S`Z

OZ.T98'88

8Z.€S€'OZ`S

oz.6bT`€S`,

oo-so8`t,Z'Z

zl:.ty6Z',8`S

9t7.600`£ty`T

oo.oOO'9T`Z

00-£8£`4€

00.zoty'80'£T

OO.098`6ty`T

00.08T`l:

00.OOO'€z

£T.tyty9`ZT`6T

€€.S9Z`9Z'T

oO.6t,6`SO`€

OO`tytys`OT'T€

8t7.9t7T:`96`¢

OO.St79`9T`ty

OO'l:tyt`OS

oO.966`€

00.tft`ty6`9Z

OO.Oz£'ty

££.tytz'ty€'9ty

OZ.64l:`6ty'SS

zT.00€'ZT

00.9ty8`90'ZI

oO.OOs'4t

00.8SS'64`t7Z

00.t7SZ`tys`Z

ZZ.trT€'[6'OT

00.OOO`Oz

OT.S60`tyz`tyT

OO'OOO`OZ

00.6€Z'€€

06.690'S£'S

OO.OOO`9T'Z

OO`zotr'80'£T

OO.840'T

oo.o6ty,ST

OO`OOO`€z

4T.trtyg'zi:'6T

€€-886`tyty

OO.6ty6`08`Z

OO.OOO'ss'T

OO.t7t7S`OT`[€

7-l:€Ll:CJit

00.T66`£€`8

§¥JOM uJa}}Ed  epJel|S
•p]|  .]^c] s|ueiunjisui  ueujet]

fu}snpui  o!ieu6eoN  |EuuV

s.euodsuej| o} eoue^pv
sa}E!OOssv  .d.r

-..OO.9]IN l]S t]OJ.Vt]]N]9 XtlvIN-ll]M
syt]OM ivi]IN ^vri^

siueuoduroo anjj.

uaurfupuno]  ue!pui io e}n}!`Su|  9uj.

(.^ia ]NioN]).Gj.i St]oiovai 8 st]oioIN ]]vi
loll stloiovai. 8 stio].OIN ]]vi

swtloMONit]]]Ni9N].r.j.

O]j.iNli ]iv^iaci soiivINn]Nd vwMs
ses!JdJe}u]  leJns

•aiTjj\d isv3-ot]j_o]i] ]iN]tidns
•aJ.i soiINvt]]o ]IN]t]dns

•P||  .]^d  §jeLia]se]  Luejepuns

HJOM 6u!J!t3deg  €  siEo!J`03i] |!uins
•ciii(.i^c]) 9Niss]Ootlc]-OtioiN Nnds

•OJ.I.JJ\d St]V]9 INOM ll]H  IHXOS

ses!jdja|u] luo ^!lls

SHJOM uJeued  epJeus

ses!jdje}u]  uJg^uS eeJuS

Sxt]OM.09N] XNVHSVHS
•c]ii.IJ\d Noii.vti]9it]]]t] otiia v]s

pei!uj!i siee}s uqeJnes
ses!Idl@|u] o|nv ue^!|e8  u3e}!es

lt]Odx] 8 J.t]OdINl t]Oj X]C]VS
•P}l  .`^d  uoel!H  }ua6ea

Auedujoo 8 !Et] tEuiiseH.H.a.a

(ure6!N  ier)-JEur" ini|gt]

|eJes pueiio l|seiuet]
uo!}onj}suoo ueJddusnd

all j/\d sionaodc] oinv v"ii2]d
aj.i J.^d soNiJ.svo iviN]it]o

NOIJ.Vdodt]OO 9Nltl]]Nl9N] lvNollvN
ue6!N  |er-ueJiui.puoIN

Q]ININVHOIN zizv inci8v iiNiIN

(aMn).P}l  .l^d  Se!Jeii!Ouv oinv iEqeiieIN
6uijeeu!6u] I. y

u!Lulo] saloN   I |PJeIN}sT€ uo se s)uau3ieis |e!3uE!u!]all} JO )led

Ni 9OOz8z-dnVtl9V'VllNnNrNVE>ivMVN v 9[
•Cl|| S3|lJ-XJJ. 89Nitl]]NiDN] naNI



.ndffib   at

fflpedi"p
fuueow&13""         `  Laeuui63pr3ipuB fuue,8urfuu3nprin]

oo.sEO`£8'To.899`SZ`€

00.z8ty'S£

oo.€ss`Tt'T

OO'9,€'Z8

OO`OL£`L6

LO'690'0,

00.€5S`TT`T

eouejnsu!  p!edaJd

LZ-OZOZ  SGJ.

LZ-OZOZ Sol

OZ-6LOZ  SC]1

6L-8Loz sat

oo.I:D8'ZS'Z,

OO.[fy8'ZS`Zty
xe]. eiuooui

soxei € sa!}na : ? -®|npal|oS qns

00.tyD9'6£'SI                           00.DO9`6£'S[|VLOL


	INDU ENGINEERING AND TEXTILES LIMITED
	Annual Report
	2020-21

